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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, June 10, 20094:15 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~een Migno0 


Organization: University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill 


Address: 


UNe School of Journalism and Mass Communication 
ATTN: Laura Ruel 
CB 3365 
Chapel Hill, NC 27599 


Phone: 2152628357 


FAX: 


Email: mignoni@email.unc.edu 


Record Description: 


Jill{ 
1'2~ 


(Gis data that displays all power plants and transmission lines in the United state~ 
Preferred Form or Format: GML (geography markup language) 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request 
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay all applicable fees. 


Expedited Processing: 


I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is: 


an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity 
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating 
information) 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


This is a journalism project for News 21 - an initiative staffed by UNC-Chapel Hill 
students. This information will be used to make a map which will be published July 20th. 


Thanks. 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, June 10, 20093:27 PM 
FO lA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: ~h DOrSey") 


Organization: Sunlight Foundation 


Address: 


1818 N St NW #410 
Washington, DC 20036 


Phone: 202-742-1520 X 245 


FAX: 


Email: sdorsey@sunlightfoundation.com 


Record Description: 


I am requesting the following information: 


The ~es of any and all entities that applied for loan guarantees under the Department of 
Energy's Loan Guarantee progra~ The cities and states where these entities are located, 
and if available, a contact at each of these companies or organizations. 


We would like this information on all the solicitations for loan guarantees offered by the 
Department of Energy. We would prefer electronic records if possible (this could be in 
formats including but not limited to Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Access, comma delimited, 
tab delimited.) 


Please note that DOE previously waived all fees for me for ForA #2008-000439 on the basis 
that I am a member of the news media. 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


A representative of the news media affiliated with Subsidyscope.com and the request is 
made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided): 


Other: Web site 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I request a waiver or reduction of fees. 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the 
operations or activities of the government." 


The requested records concern details about an important federal program. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


The requested records will be used to build a publicly-accessible 


1 


fQ[A -;)COq -CX)OL)::L6. 







government programs. The aim of our site is to make government activities transparent to 
citizens and the general public. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


Since its inception, the Sunlight Foundation has funded many projects that have broadened 
public knowledge about government, including Congresspedia.org, Open Congress, etc. We 
also funded OMB Watch, which created www.fedspending.org, which gets about 1 million 
searches per month. Subsidyscope.com, the project that I'm requesting these records for! 
has been live since January, and has featured stories that have advanced citizens' 
knowledge of the financial bailout, including stories on the TARP program! the Federal 
Horne Loan Banks, etc. Our work receives wide press coverage, including mentions in the 
Washington Post, the New York Times and the Financial Times. We expect our future stories 
to receive similar coverage. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


The loan guarantee program about which we are requesting disclosure is potentially worth 
billions of federal dollars. Knowing who is participating in the program is of importance 
to taxpayers and citizens. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


The Sunlight Foundation is a 501(c) (3) nonpartisan non-profit organization. Our interest 
in the records is to advance public knowledge about government, not to profit financially 
from the disclosure. Sunlight disseminates information to concerned citizens, 
policyrnakers, and the media via its Web site at www.sunlightfoundation.com. and at 
www.subsidyscope.com. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


See above. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, June 10, 2009 1 :58 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: ~ristoPher Ehresma;J 


Organization: Sidley Austin, LLP 


Address: 


One S. Dearborn St. 
Chicago, IL 60603 


Phone: 312.456.4269 


FAX: 312.853.1036 


Email: cehresman@sidley.com 


Record Description: 


I am seeking a~ntract between the Department of Energy (KAPL) , the Navy and GE which 
relates to the development of SSG reactor for the Trident class submarin~ The contract 
is dated prior to 2/13/1976. The contract number is NPD-71-10096-D. 


Preferred Form or Format: PDF 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company 1 s 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 250.00 


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


Name:~rahm Lustgarte~ 
Organization: ProPublica 


Address: 


55 Broadway, 23rd Floor, 
New York, NY 10006 


Phone: 917-512-0254 


FAX: 212-785-2634 


Email: abrahm@propublica.org 


Record Description: 


I am seeking a~opy of a memo from Robin Petrusak, reF COnsulting, addressed to Nancy 
Johnson, U.S. bepartment of Energy, entitled "Documentation of Estimated Potential Cost of 
Compliance for Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting and Hydraulic Fracturing," dated 
Aug. 19, 19::] 


Preferred Form or Format: digital scanned copy 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


A representative of the news media affiliated with ProPublica and the request is made as 
part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Other: Online multi-media dissemination 


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


we are a widely available news organization with no commercial interest or revenue scheme 
and a primary mandate to disseminate information to the public. 


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


This letter is the basis for a Department of Energy report that is presently 
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widely and has been the subject of several dozen national news articles. Legislation that 
is directly affected by the contents of this letter is currently being debated in COngress 
and could be voted on any day. The outcome of that legislation, and thus by extension 
possibly the environmental safety of many Americans could depend on disclosure of the rest 
of the contents of the above referenced memo. 








Freedom of Information Officer, Headquarters, 
U.s, Department of Energy, 
FOIA/Privacy Act Office, 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW, 
Washington, DC 20585 


USA 


Dear Sir!Madam, 


GREG MUTTITT 


Piccolo, Dunburgh Road 
Geldeston, Beccles 


Suffolk NR34 Oll 
United KingdorYL 


Tel: !44 (0)7970 589 611 


greg.muttitt@googlemail.com 


Freedom of Information Act request: Energy Secretary Iraq visit, July 2006 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (5 US,C 552), I hereby request that copies be 
provided to me of: 


• 0 ments on the sub'ect of the Ira i oil and as h drocarbons sector relatin to 
Energy Secretary Samuel Bodman's visit to Iraq on 18 July 2006. 


Specifically, please include: 
• The minutes, preparatory notes and agendas of any relevant meetings held during 


the visit. 
• Drafts of the Iraqi oil law, or statements of Iraqi oil policy, reviewed or received 


during the visit. 
• Memoranda, briefings and correspondence, on the subject of the oil and gas sector, 


produced in preparation for the visit. 
• Subsequent reports, correspondence and analysis arising directly from the visit. 


I do not reqUire the following: 
• Media reports or press releases about the visit. 
• Documents from the visit which do not relate to hydrocarbons (such as those on 


the subject of electricity). 


In order to help you locate this information, I attach below an article from Platts about the 
visit. Please see also your Department's press release of 18 July 2006, at 
http://www.energv.gov/news/3843.htm 


Treatment of withheld information 


If you decide to withhold any of these records (or portions thereof), please explain the 
basis for your exemption claims, in order to permit me to reach an informed decision as to 
whether or not to file an administrative appeal. If an exemption applies, however, please 
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consider exercising your discretionary release powers to disclose the records. Additionally, 
please release all reasonably segregable portions of the records that do not meet an 
exemption. 


Fee waiver request 


I request a waiver of fees, under section (a)(4)(A)(iii) of the FOIA. I require the above 
information to disseminate it to the public, and not for any commercial purpose. I shall 
disseminate it through my book 'Fuel on the Fire', on the subject of oil policy in Iraq, for 
which I have a publication agreement with publishers the Random House Group Limited. 
The book is expected to have a large circulation worldwide (exceeding 100,000), including 
within the United States. Its publication will be combined with media articles and 
blogging. As evidence of my ability to generate such coverage, my work has previously 
been reported in the Washington Post, Time, National Public Radio, Financial Times, Dow Jones 
Newswires, local US radio stations, and numerous non-US and online outlets. 


I am an expert in Iraqi oil policy, which I have studied since 2003. I have traveled twice to 
Iraq, I have strong contacts with Iraqi and non-Iraqi oil experts and stakeholders, and have 
spoken many times at conferences of policymakers, civil sOciety, business, journalists and 
academics. With this specialist knowledge, I am well placed to interpret the requested 
information to a public audience. 


Disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest because it is likely to 
contribute significantly to public understanding of the role of the US government in 
reconstructing Iraq. It is evident that there is considerable public concern for the future of 
Iraq, as seen in sustained, extensive media coverage, in widespread civil society 
engagement, in opinion polling and in direct expressions of concern by citizens. However, 
the majority of the publicly available information (in particular, media coverage) on the US 
role in Iraq focuses on military activities; much less is known about the behind-the-scenes 
policy development, which will be no less important to the future of the country, 
including the prospects of peace and security. Oil, which accounts for around 95% of Iraqi 
government revenue, is a vital part of this picture. 


The specific role of the Department of Energy in contributing to Iraqi oil policy discussions, 
and assisting capacity development of Iraqi institutions, is little known amongst the public. 
Furthermore, on the question of oil in Iraq there are numerous suspicions and conspiracy 
theories. As such, publicly disseminating information about the US contribution is likely to 
lead to a more informed discussion, and significantly enhance public understanding. 


If this fee waiver is denied, please inform me of your reasons. In that case, for the purpose 
of assessing fees, please treat me as a representative of the news media, under FOIA 
section (a)(4)(A)(ii)(II). In consideration of such fee status, please note: 


• The definition of "news media" in the Open Government Act of 2007, as "any 
person or entity that gathers information of potential interest to a segment of the 
public, uses its editorial skills to turn the raw materials into a distinct work, and 
distributes that work to an audience" (sec.3); 







• The definition of "news" in the Department of Energy's FOIA regulations as 
"information that is about current events or that would be of current interest to the 
public" (section Sec. 1004.2(m) ); and 


• The ruling in National Security Archive v. Department of Defense, 880 F.2d 1381 (D.C. 
Cir. 1989) that the Freedom of Information Reform Act of 1986 requires a broad 
interpretation of "news media" as a person or organization who publishes and 
disseminates information to the public, including through the publishing of books. 


In any case, please notify me if costs are to exceed $50. I agree to pay costs not exceeding 
that amount, subject to your consideration of my above submissions on fee status. 


Yours faithfully, 


~gMut~ 







US' Bodman says no US oil companies willing to enter Iraq now 


London (Platts)--18JuI2006 


US energy secretary Samuel Bodman said Tuesday that US companies were not interested 
in entering Iraq before the security situation improves and a new hydrocarbon law is passed. 


Bodman, speaking at a news conference in Baghdad after talks with oil minister Hussein al­
Shahrestani, said this was the message he got from senior US oil executives he has spoken 
to. 


"We are interested ... there are a lot of reserves there but we cannot think about investing. 
We want a more secure environment and the establishment of a hydrocarbon law. Both are 
required. Both are necessary," Bodman said at the news conference, monitored from 
London. 


Bodman said that he hoped the hydrocarbon law that would be in place by the end of the 
year, allowing Iraq to attract foreign investment to increase is oil production capacity. But 
he said he believed an Iraqi target of3 million bid by the end of the year was optimistic. 


"I believe that the minister talked about 3 million before end of year. That may be a bit 
optimistic but there is great opportunity there," said Bodman. 


While the draft hydrocarbon law made clear that Iraq's resources belong to the nation, the 
role of regional governments in future developments was rather vague and needed 
clarifying, he added. 


The proposed law "leaves open question of whether regional governments will playa more 
active role with respect to new discoveries. It is that which needs clarifying," said Bodman. 








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOJA-CentraJ@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, June 11, 2009 10:02 AM 
FOJA-CentraJ 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOJA Request 


Name:~arles R. Marvi~ Jr. 


Organization: Dykema 


Address: 


1300 I Street, NW 
Suite 300 West 
Washington, DC 20005 


Phone: 202-906-8791 


FAX: 202-906-8669 


Email: cmarvin@dykerna.com 


Record Description: 


~artment of Energy Contract No. DF10404-93AL8330~OPY of Contract, related documents 
lncluding: 
Statement of Work 
Any report of subject invention filed by contractor with DOE Copy of technical 
deliverables Subject Invention arising under this contract, including, but not limited to, 
subject invention(s) for which U.S. Patent 5,705,321 issued. 


Preferred Form or Format: electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 250 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 
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June 15, 2009 


Chris Morris, FOIA Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
FOIA/Privacy Act Office, MA-90 
1000 Independence Ave SW 
Washington, DC 20585 
Fax: (202) 586-0575 


Dear Mr. Morris: 


Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting any and all~ords of phone calls, letters, e-mails or other 
communications between December 1, 2008 and February, 182009 from employees or officials of or lobbyists for 
private contractors involved in nuclear cleanup to the Department of Energy regarding provisions or potential provisions 
of American Recovery and Reinvestment ~~'ease note that I mention "potential provisions" because most of the time 
period ~n my request Is prior to passage 0 e ARRA, so communications would have discussed possible future 
proviSions, or proposed provisions related to economic stimulus legislation. Private companies (including their 
subsidiaries) that have received money under the ARRA for work at nuclear cleanup sites include Bechtel National, CH2M 
Hill, Fluor, and Shaw Group. 


If possible, I would like to receive the information in electronic format. I can accept the data in several formats (xis, doc, 
pdf, etc.) and can accept the data on a variety of media (CD-ROM, e-mail attachment, etc.). 


I am requesting expedited processing of this request, as there is an urgency to inform the public a bout these projects, 
particularly given that ARRA money for nuclear cleanup sites accounts for a large portion of federal stimulus money 
already contracted and many of the first new jobs created. Additionally, nuclear cleanup funds account for $6 billion in 
ARRA funds. I am a person primarily engaged in disseminating information about federal government activity for the 
public's benefit. 


President Obama has spoken frequently about the inherently transparent nature of all decisions related to the stimulus 
package. He has also expressed the urgency of getting information out to the public, including journalists. 


In order to help determine my status to assess fees, you should know I am a reporter for Pro Publica, an independent, 
non-profit newsroom that produces investigative journalism in the public interest, based in New York. 


As a representative of the news media I am only required to pay for the direct cost of duplication after the first 100 
pages. Through this request, I am gathering information that is of current interest to the public because this information 
is being sought for dissemination to the general public. 


Please waive any applicable fees. Release of the information is in the public interest because it will contribute 
significantly to public understanding of government operations and activities. 


Because time is very much a factor, I ask that you communicate with me by telephone or e-mail if you have any 
questions. My phone number is 917-512-0213, and my e-mail address is david.epstein@propublica.org. To save time and 
cost, please e-mail the records if possible. 



mailto:david.epstein@propublica.org





If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific reason that you think justifies your refusal to release the 
Information and notify me of appeal procedures available to me under the law. 7 o~ /~yo;;;t.nce with my request. 


o . EPUoJreporter 
Voice (917}sl2-0213 
Fax (212) 785-2634 
David.epstein@propublica.org 


One Exchange Plaza 23rd Floor New York, New York 10006 212-514-5250 propublica.org 



mailto:David.epstein@propublica.org
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JournalISm In the pubnc Interest 


To: 


Fa~: 


Phone: 


Re: (.t. t.6 rJ.s 


From: 


Pages: 3 


cc: 


One Exchange Plaza 23rd Floor New York, New York 10006 


Main: 212~5'4-5200 Fax: 212-785-2634 propublica.org 


ssuaw'_· 



http://propublica.org



		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000433
 6/15/2009








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June 12, 2009 1:11 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~rah Dors~computer-assisted Reporter 


Organization: Sunlight Foundation 


Address: 


1818 N St. NW #410 
Washington, DC 20010 


Phone: 202-742-1520 X245 


FAX: 202-742-1524 


Email: sdorsey@sunlightfoundation.com 


Record Description: 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I am requesting copies of the 
following documents: 


Any and all~epartment of Energy logs of correspondence between January 1, 2004 and August 
9, 200~ If possible, I would like logs of any correspondenc~ecifically related to the 
department's loan guarantee prograffi1 If that is not possible, I'd like all correspondence 
logs, including but not limited to-iogs of meetings, phone calls, e-mails, memos, faxes, 
etc. 


Ideally, we would prefer these records electronically (for example, Microsoft Word files, 
Microsoft Excel files, tab delimited, comma delimited.) 


If that is not possible, we will accept paper records. 


Please note that the Department of Energy has previously granted me a fee waiver on the 
basis that I am a member of the news media. 


Preferred Form or Format: CSV files (Excel compatible) or word processing documents 
(Microsoft Word-compatible) 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


A representative of the news media affiliated with Subsidyscope.com and the Sunlight 
Foundation and the request is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


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



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
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The requested records concern details about a large and important federal program. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


The requested records will be used to build a publicly-accessible web-based database of 
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
searches per month. Subsidyscope.com, the project that I'm requesting these records for, 
has been live since January, and has featured stories that have advanced citizens' 
knowledge of the financial bailout, including stories on the TARP program, the Federal 
Home Loan Banks, etc. Our work receives wide press coverage, including mentions in the 
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
policymakers, and the media via its Web site at www.sunlightfoundation.com. and at 
www.subsidyscope.com. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the corr~ercial interest of the requester." 


See above. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Name:~ukesh kumar~ 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 15, 2009 1 :27 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited 


Address: 


28, Jawahar Nagar, 
Near Roadways Bus-Stand, 
Nagarpalika Link Road, 
Chittorgarh 312 001, 
Rajasthan, India. 


Phone: 9461140284 


FAX: 


Email: mkk81382@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 


TO, 


FOIA Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


Subject :-~eopening of talks on reducing nuclear arsenal - working overtime ~~i.heap 
nuclear we~ns under the cover of a civilian programme - discrimination at BR~- an 
information under FOIA. 


Sir, 


The World power has long suspected that Iran and Syria are a~m~ng to develop nuclear bombs 
under the cover of a civilian programme. On this ground, world power wants to Iran to halt 
sensitive uranium enrichment. All the same, Iran has been rejecting these allegations and 
insisting that it would not bow to pressure in this context. During the second week of 
April, 2009, six world powers - the US, Russia, China, France, Germany and Britain - had 
announced that they would ask the EU Foreign policy chief to invite Iran and Syria to a 
meeting to find a "diplomatic solution to the critical issue", referring to the nuclear 
row. An official statement released by the government of Iran on April 22, 2009 said that 
the country welcomed the constructive talks with world powers on its nuclear programme. 
The announcement was Iran's response to the invitation extended by six world powers to 
discuss the nuclear row. However, the statement also insisted that the country would press 
ahead with work to develop atomic energy. It also did not make it clear as whether Iran's 
counter-offer would be essentially different from the earlier ill-fated mutual exchanges. 


All the while, some countries like India, North-Karia, Pakistan etc. are also working 
overtime to heap nuclear weapons under the cover of a civilian programme. 


On the other hand, in a significant development that has been hailed as a diplomatic 
breakthrough, the United States and Russia have agreed to reopen talks on reducing nuclear 
arsenal. The landmark decision was taken by the US President, Barack Obama and his Russian 
counterpart, Mr.Medvedev in London, the UK on April 1st, 2009. Once finalised, this will 
be the first major arms control negotiation in more than a decade. The resultant 
agreement, in all probability, will lead to the replacement of the Strategic Arms 
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Reduction Treaty (START) of 1991. The issue of nuclear arsenal has been a bone of 
contention among the world power for quite sometime. However, the dimension of the real 
threat of a nuclear war has somewhat lessened. Although the constant clouds of nuclear 
wars have receded, the presence of these deadly weapons continues to be the gravest threat 
to humanity. The US president has even proposed to set-up a non-proliferation office at 
the White House to oversee the process of denuclearisation. This diplomatic break through 
has been directed to present the first results in July 2009 when the two leaders are 
scheduled to meet for a summit in Moscow. 


Today, weak Indian Prime Minister is reaching Russia to attend the BRIC. The BRIC is a 
group of four developing country i.e. Brazil, Russia, India and the China. According to 
press release of India, the working agenda of BRIC is also denuclearisation and it will be 
discussed in closed ~oom instead of Public. The BRIC is discriminatory at the moment and 
their administrators had not taken into account all the political, economical, military, 
human rights and nuclear control consideration. As such, the outcome of this would surely 
damage the next month's summit in Moscow when the US and Russia are scheduled to meet to 
present the results on declearisation. 


Under the above circumstances, I would like to seek an information under FOIA to provide a 
copy of supervisory and risk management practises on a global basis while reducing nuclear 
arsenal before the start of July, 2009 summit in Moscow from the Department of Energy 
(DOE). 


An amount of $ 15 by Demand Draft has been attached herewith as application/appeal fee. 


Thanks & Regards, 


Mukesh Kumar 
28, Jawahar Nagar, 
Near Roadways Bus-Stand, 
Nagarpalika Link Road, 
Chittorgarh 312 001, 
Rajasthan, India. 


Preferred Form or Format: request 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay all applicable fees. 


Expedited Processing: 


I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is: 


an imminent threat to the life or physical safety of an individual exists or 


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
discussed in closed room instead of Public. The BRIC is discriminatory at the moment and 
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


Regards, 


Mukesh Kumar 


2 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June 12, 20094:36 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~avid Rosenbe~ 
Organization: Todd & Levi, LLP 


Address: 


444 Madison Avenue 
Suite 1202 
New York, New York 10022 


Phone: 212 308 7400 


FAX: 212 308 8450 


Email: drosenberg@toddlevi.com 


Record Description: 


~ payment bonds issued or received in connection with Prime Contract No. DE­
AC02-98CH10886 between the United States Department of Energy and Brookhaven Science 
Associates LLC.~ 


All payment bonds issued or received in connection with Contract No. 145357 between 
Brookhaven Science Associates, LLC and D.B.E. Electrical Corporation. 


All payment bonds issued or received in connection with Statement of Work (SOW) No. LT­
SOW-CF-E-001 (Secondary Unit Substations)in connection with the Prime Contract identified 
above. 


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


We represent a company that is submitting bids to provide materials for a portion of the 
work required under the Prime Contract described above, and need a copy of any applicable 
payment bonds issued for the benefit of contractors and materialmen supplying labor or 
materials to the project. 


1 
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Department of Energy 
FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Records Officer: 


Z=7cwmn fYUY' . 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Infonnation Act, I am requesting the following records: 
,. 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxedi,sorrespondence between Congressman 
. Don Youngo(Alaska and the Depa.rtm~I1t ofEn~rgy from 11111973 to Pr~sentlor 
as far back as responsive records are maintained. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Don Young of Alaska's House staff and the Department of Energy from 111/1973 
to Present, or as far back as responsive records are maintained. 


Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and 
shipping. Please notify me ifthe costs will exceed $50.00. 


Please contact me via email if you have any questions. 


Best, 


[Adam Broder J 
3118 Mt. Pleasant St. NW 
Washington, DC 20010 
adamsbroder@gmail.com 
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Department of Energy 
FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Records Officer: 


- ••• ". y~--" -~ ~--"zm 


May 20, 2009 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Gary Miller of California and the Department of Energy from 11111999. to 
Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence betWeen Congressman 
Gary Miller of California's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11111999. 


Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and 
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00. 


Please contact me via email if you have any questions. 


Best, 


Adam Broder 
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
Denny Rehberg of Montana and the Department of Energy from 11112001 to 
Present. ~- -~- - -~---


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Denny Rehberg of Montana's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11112001 to Present. 


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


,., #. May 20, 2009 , .. ~ 
" .16'~ 


" .~ tJ~ ~, , 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxecJi9orrespondence between Congressman 
Jim Gerlach of Pennsylvania and the Department of Energy from 11112003 to 
Present) 


-- -- . 
2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressmarf 


Jim Gerlach of Pennsylvania's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
111/2003 to present. 


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


l'" Christy Lombardi J 
1436 E St SE 
Washington, DC 
20003 
Christy.lombardi@gmail.com 


75 3' 
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Department of Energy 
FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Records Officer: 


.17..." 


May 20, 2009 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Peter King of New York and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1993 to Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Peter King of New York's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11111993 to present. 


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


Christy Lombardi 
1436 E St SE 
Washington, DC 
20003 
Christy.1ombardi@gmail.com 
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
Charlie Dent of Pennsylvania and the Department of Energy from 11112005 to 
Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Charlie Dent of Pennsylvania'S House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11112005 to present. 


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


"= 


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
E. Scott Garrett of New Jersey and the Department of Energy from 11112003 to 
Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman E. 
Scott Garrett of New Jersey's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11112003 to present. 


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


.~ .... nw:''''''·y· )) 


1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Records Officer: 


May 20, 2009 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxe~rrespondence between Congressman 
Paul Ryan of Wisconsin and the Department of Energy from 11111999 to Present.,] 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Paul Ryan of Wisconsin's House stafl' and the Department of Energy from 
11111999 to present. 


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


- -r L Brad Pollock ..J 
612 N Oxford St 
Arlington, V A 22203 
bhpollock@gmail.com 
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Department of Energy 
FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Records Officer: 


May 20,2009 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Mike Turner of Ohio and the Department of Energy from 111/2003 to Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Mike Turner of Ohio's House staff and the Department of Energy from 11112003 
to present. 


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


Brad Pollock 
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
Steve King ofIowa and the Department of Energy from 11112003 to Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Steve King ofIowa's House staff and the Department of Energy from 11112003 to 
present. 


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
Arlington, VA 22203 
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
Blaine Luetkemeyer of Missouri and the Department of Energy from 11112009 to 
Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Blaine Luetkemeyer of Missouri's House staff and the Department of Energy 
from 111/2009 to present. 


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


• P"'1 ~ r-Jt)rl P. 6 2£W D'f 
-:"May 20, 2009 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed{Sorrespondence between Congressman 
Bill Young of Florida and the Department of Energy from 11111971 to Prese!illor 
as far back as responsive records exist 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Bill Young of Florida's House staff and the Department of Energy from 11111971 
to present, or as far back as responsive records exist. 


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


Kelly Polce 
1725 New Hampshire Ave NW 
Apt #303 
Washington, DC 20009 
kpolce@gmail.com 


\os=-~-(jooq -(xxii LID 
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Department of Energy 
FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Records Officer: 


= 


May 20, 2009 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Adam Putnam of Florida and the Department of Energy from 11112001 to Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Adam Putnam of Florida's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11112001 to present. 


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
Lincoln Diaz- Balart of Florida and the Department of Energy from 11111993 to 
Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Lincoln Diaz- Balart of Florida's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
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


KellyPolce 
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
Henry Brown of South Carolina and the Department of Energy from 11112001 to 
Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Henry Brown of South Carolina's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
1/112001 to present. 


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
Joe Wilson of South Carolina and the Department of Energy from 11112001 to 
Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Joe Wilson of South Carolina's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
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
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05/15/2009 14:59 3044808144 OMS DAS PAGE 02/02 


~NI6'lI. ' 
2151 JamieBon Avenue, #707 '.. Zf8 


June 12, 2009 


Fteec:lom of Information Act Coordinator 
D~artof~T~ury 
Bureau of Public Debt 
ParkersbUl"g, WV 26106 


Dear FOrA Coordinator: 


Aleuudria, VA 22314-5.,23 D5 


1 am requesting the name ofthe'IDerson selected for vaQaIICY aJUlouncement #09-
DOBCFO-006-2 (policy &. ConDnunications Analyst). 0S-0301-15, OS-0301-14] 


This is public information unde!: the FOIA regnlatiollS. Please respond to me witbill20 
days under FOIA. I am requesting a fee waiver since this infonnation should be readily 
available from the servicing human resources office in Parkersburg. 


This might save your office time in the future. 


~ 
(¥ike Jacobs] . 


Phone (703) 549-3334 (home) 


SElOO\;£3)f I W : WCRI.::j 
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06/15/2009 14:59 


Mike Jacobs 


3044808144 OMS DAS 


DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
BUREAU OF THE PUBLIC DEBT 


PARKERS6URG, WV 26108-1328 


June 16,2009 


2151 Jamieson Avenue, #707 
Alexandria, VA 22314-5723 


Dear Mr. Jacobs: 


PAGE 01/02 


This is in reference to your Freedom ofInfonnation Act (FOIA) 'request that was received in our 
office on June 15, 2009, concerning vacancy announcement #09-DOECFO-006-2. 


This is a vacancy announcement that the Bureau of the Public Debt processed on behalf of the 
Department of Energy, Therefore, they are the owner of the records and would be the office to 
process the FOIA request for these records. ' 


I have referred your request to them via fax and they will reply directly to you. Further inquiries 
concerning this request should be sent to: 


U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 


Washington, DC 20585 


Phone: 202-586-5955 
Fax: 202-586-0575 


Website: http://management.energy.gov/foiapa.htm 


I trust you will find this information helpful. 


cc: Records and Files 


Sincerely, 


~~ 
Denise Nelson 
Disclosure Offi cer 


www,treasuryclirect,gov 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 15,200912:34 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:[Aurimas SVitOjU~ 
Organization: 


Address: 


Aurimas Svitojus 
Kalvarijos 135 
Kaunas LT 46005 
Lithuania 


Phone: 


FAX: 


Email: a.svitojus@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 
., 


I would like to request DOE/ FOIA Log of rJequests made by requester Mr. Brad Sparks for 
period (January 1, 1999 - JGne 15, 2009). 


Preferred Form or Format: If it's possible, I would like to receive a requested 
information in digital format (PDF or JPG). 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 5 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


f Or A - ;;lOO C[ - OOOt..{'-t~ 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Name:~ike Nartke~ 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 15, 20091:18 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: Weapons Complex Monitor 


Address: 


4455 Connecticut Ave. NW 
Suite A-700 
Washington, DC 20008 


Phone: 202-296-2814 ext. 106 


FAX: 202-296-2805 


Email: nartker@exchangemonitor.com 


Record Description: 


'. 


All written apd electronic fcommunications between DOE Headquarteriland Paducah Remediation 
Services, LLC from Jan. 1, ~008 to June 15, 2009. 


All written~nd)electronic communications between theUoOE Paducah/Portsmouth Project 
Office and Paducah Remediation Services, LLC from Jan. 1, 2008 to June 15, 2009~ 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


A representative of the news media affiliated with Weapons Complex Monitor and the request 
is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided): 


Other: Trade Publication 


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
Monday, June 15, 2009 3:57 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~nthOny Lucas=r 


Organization: 


Address: 


6112 Brandyhall Court 
Fort Washington, MD 20744 


Phone: 7034030912 


FAX: 


Email: anthonylucas21@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 
;' 


I am re~esting information on theLgertification for DOE Job Announcement HQ-09-DE-01-
OE-0066'J I am requesting my score and where I placed on the certification versus where 
the selectee placed. 


Preferred Form or Format: Electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


po:rA -:Dog ~ 000'-147 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday. June 15. 2009 6:56 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Gary Vander Boegh 


Organization: Commonwealth Environmental Services 


Address: 


4645 Village Square Drive 
Paducah, Kentucky 42001 


Phone: 2704500850 


FAX: (270) 4500858 


Email: gvandy@comcast.net 


Record Description: 


0/ 


Provide al~training, security clearance, exposure records and timesheet reports for Paul 
G. Williams who worked ~t the Paducah Gaseous Diffuson Plant]for Tilford Plumbing and 
Heating an Murtco Inc. of Paducah, Kentucky. Please reference the following Project 
Engineering Service Orders: 


1/ESO-17846 Sub-512638 


2/ESO-15784 Sub-8157 


3/ESO-16902 Sub-AZ-086 


4/ESO-17200 Sub-AZ-039,SubAZ-049 


5/ESO-16717 Sub-Az-002 


6/RCD-12119 SUB-6040 


7/RCD-12733 Sub-6080 


8/RCD-12753 Sub-6072, Sub-6096 


9/RCD-13165 Sub-6103,Sub-6112,Sub-6128 


10/RCD-13165 Sub-6103,Sub6112, Sub-6128 


11/RCD-13222 Sub-6147 


12/ESO-14288 Sub-6148 


13/ESO-15300 Sub-6149,6152,6156,6158,6160,6211,etc. 


14/ESO-14275 Sub-6157 


15/ESO-14434 Sub-6157 


16/ESO-14474 Sub-6131,Sub-6170 


17/ESO-15008 Sub-6209 


18/ESO-14705 Sub-6220 
1 
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19/E80-14779 8ub-6220 


20/ESO-14678 Sub-6228 


21/E50-15070 Sub-623? 


In addition to all Tilford ESO's for buildings C-200, C-611, C-710, C-600, ,C-62, C-400, 
C-616, C-733, C-310, C-720, C-531-2, C-533-2, C-535-2, C-537-2, C-631-1, C-633-1, C-637-1, 
C-333-A, C-100, C-101, C-102, C-331, C-333, C-335, C-337, C-743 from 6/20/78 thru 10/31/94 
and 


E80-19115 Sub-Z91150 


Preferred Form or Format: Compact Disk 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


An individual seeking-information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


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


7660 Old Hinkleville Rd. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


For use in verification of employment for Paul Williams and other PGDP workers. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


Establishes a worker subcontractor relationship at the PGDP for the timeframe of 
employment 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


Will provide clarification of subcontractor's role in employing local workers. 


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







Local public will better understand roles of local subcontractors that performed work at 
the PGDP. 


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


Mr. William's EEOICPA claim has been pending due to his lack of established employment. 
During this delay and inability to establish employment, his medical conditions, including 
COPD have worsended with breathing capacity severly deminished. 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, June 16, 2009 9:25 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Gary Vander Boegh 


Organization: 


Address: 


Phone: 2704500850 


FAX: 


Email: gvandy@comcast.net 


Record Description: 


AllCEmployrnent Records for William H. Robertso;;!who was employeed b~ F.H. MCGraw~uring 
the construction phase of the Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant (PGDPll and with 
subcontractor West Kentucky Paving, among other PGDP subcontractors performing work as a 
DOE or AEC subcontractor. 


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


As the authorized representative per EEOICPA for William H. Robertson this infomation is 
essential for his eligible survivors to prepare his claim for compensation and benefits. 


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


As the authorized representative per EEOICPA for William H. 
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Robertson this infomation is 
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
disclosure, that disclosure is IIprimarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


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


Name: Curtis Jensen 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday. June 16. 2009 9:57 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: IdenTrust 


Address: 


2275 Research Blvd 
Suite 500 
Rockville, MD 20851 


Phone: 3015401217 


FAX: 


Email: curtis.jensen@identrust.com 


Record Description: 


Pursuant to the entitlements of the Freedom of Information Act, we would like to request 
exact copies of any Contracts, Purchase Orders and/or Awards issued f9f theLPurchase or 
acquisition of any SSL Server Certificates during FY 2008 and FY 2009,.1 for all the 
Department of Energy's Web Servers and Application Servers, as well as information on: 


1. The types of Web Server or Application Server applications that utilize SSL 
certificates in your agency 
2. Number of total servers that require the use of standard SSL certificates. 
3. Number of total servers that require the use of EV SSL certificates. 
4. If the Department utilizes Hardware Security Modules (HSM) for storage of private 
keys? If yes for how many certificates? 


We are seeking these records to assist us in identifying the individuals and departments 
within the agency who are involved and influential in the planning for, and acquisition 
of, SSL certificates. As IdenTrust is a General Services Administration approved provider 
of SSL certificates for federal agencies, it is our belief that our company can provide 
the Department of Energy SSL Server Certificates which will bring the agency in line with 
federal computer security requirements. Access to these records will help us target those 
individuals, procurement actions and agencies within the Department, and minimize contact 
with your busy employees who are not involved in this process. 


IdenTrust expects to pay any reasonable fees in accordance with this search. We look 
forward to your response and are grateful for the assistance the results of this search 
will provide. Please contact me directly should you require further information. 


Gratefully, 


Curtis Jensen 
VP Federal Sector, IdenTrust 
Email: curtis.jen~en@identrust.com 


301-370-0901 


Preferred Form or Format: any 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the 


1 


company's 
'\cY 


':l~' 







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


Name: Sue Walpole 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, June 17, 200911:58AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: S.M. Stoller 


Address: 


10995 Hamilton-Cleves Highway 
Harrison, OH 45030 


Phone: 513-648-4026 


FAX: 513-738-2137 


Email: sue.walpole@lrn.doe.gov 


Record Description: 


L 1 ou, - ,1-
A copy of the LRAC repo;~ that ~hn Til:; did e the 
Office is looKlng for Cask J] only. 


Preferred Form or Format: electronic is preferred 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


1980'~ The Fernald Medical Monitoring 


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


FOIA -dOOg -ODOlf 51 
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Boston University School of Management 


595 Commonwealth Avenue 
Boston, Massachusetts 02215 
Home 978-749-8082 
nfeng@bu.edu 


Nancy Chun Feng, DBA Candidate 
Accounting Department 


May 14, 2009 


Ms. Jill Harbison 


Freedom of Information Act and Information Branch 


Office of Analysis and Executive Support 


U.S. Census Bureau 


Dear Jill, 


03 


I am writing this letter as a petition for an Educational Requester status to get the waiver 


or reduction of fees for my FO IA requests. 


I am a third-year doctoral student in Boston University and conducting academic 
.r;., A -/33 


research for my dissertation. My FO IA requests fO'cJIuditor reports and associated financial 


statement~ are solely for academic usage. My research intends to further our understanding on 


nonprofit accountir19 and auditing. The requested documents will help my research greatly and 


your timely support is highly appreciated. 


Should you or your colleagues need any additional information or documents, please let 


me know. 


Sincerely, 


Nancy Chun Feng 


fOIA -X09 -OOOLI53 
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Dear Jill, 


Nancy Chun Fang 
<nfeng@bu.adu> 
Sent by: 
nancycfeng@gmail.com 


0511312009 04:52 PM 


,~ , '. 


To jill.renee.o'brien@census.gov 


cc mary.catherine.potter@census.gov, 
jill.m.harbison@census.gov 


Subject Re: Single Audit Request 


Thank you and your colleagues so much for trying to help me out! 


Please find the list of 595 organizations with Audit Year, DBKEY, EIN and Auditee Name. 


Thanks again . 


. Best wishes, 


~ 
-Nancy gc6JoiaXLS 
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MAY 28 2009 


Alexander Morris 
FOIA Officer 
Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, S,W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Mr. Morris: 


UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
Economics and Statistics Administration 
U.S. Census Bureau 
Washington, DC 20233-000t 


OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 


\Ve received a Freedom ofInformation Act (ForA) request from Nancy Chun Feng for the A-133 
audits listed on the enclosed sheet. This sheet lists the audit year, our Census database key number, 
the employer identification number, and the name ofthe auditee for each requested audit. While 
the U.S. Census Bureau is the clearinghouse for these audit reports, they are the primary concern of 
the "cognizant/oversight" government agencies assigned by the Office of Management and Budget. 
In this case, your agency is the "cognizant/oversight" agency for these reports listed on the enclosed 
sheet. 


Ms. Feng has been notified that her audit report request was forwarded to you requesting that you 
respond directly to her. A copy ofthe FOIA request and our reply to Ms. Feng are enclosed. 
Please note that Ms. F eng is asking for status as an educational use FOIA requester. 


Your agency likely has a copy of the requested audits at your agency. According to our records, 
any audit on your enclosed list that is highlighted in yellow is available to you through the Image 
Management System. Even those audits not highlighted in yellow that have findings would have 
been previously disseminated to your agency. However, if you have difficulty finding copies of the 
requested documents to process this FOIA request, please contact Ms. Brigitte Wehrs, Acting Chief 
Federal Programs Branch, Governments Division, U.S. Census Bureau at 301-763-6980. If 
necessary, she can have her staff search for the documents at our clearinghouse locations and 
provide copies to you. 


If you have any questions regarding this referral of the FOIA request, please contact Jill Harbison 
of my staff at 301-763-4285. 


Sincerely, 


1t1~e,~ 
Mary C. Potter 
Chief, Freedom of Information Act and Information Branch 


Enclosures 


USCENSUSBUREAU 
Helping Yow Make Informed DeCIsions www.census.gov 







AUOITYEAR OBKEY 
1998 180959 
2000 184127 
2001 192867 
2001 76969 
2002 182107 


Energy 


EIN AUOITEENAME 
582117264 SOUTHEASTERN TECHNOLOGY CENTER INC 
911734913 PACIFIC RIM ENTERPRISE CENTER 
161118729 SYRACUSE NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSING SERVICES, INC. 
521904548 EXPORT COUNCIL FOR ENERGY EFFICIENCY 
251702101 WHITE STREET APARTMENTS, INC. 033-HD010-NP 
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MAY 28 2009 


Nancy Chun Feng 
7 Olde Berry Road 
Andover, MA 01810 


Dear Ms. Feng: 


UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
Economics and Statistics Administration 
U.S. Census Bureau 
Washington, DC 20233-0001 


OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 


This responds to your request to the Governments Division, U_S. Census Bureau for 595 A-l33 
audits. We received your request in this office on May 14,2009 and assigned tracking nwnber 
09-134 to this request. We are processing your request under the Freedom of Information Act 
(FOIA). 


The Census Bureau is the clearinghouse for all A-l33 audit reports. However, for purposes of the 
FOIA, these reports are the primary concern of the "cognizant/oversight" government agency 
assigned by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB). 


Our Governments Division's Federal Programs Branch, which is responsible for the OMB Circular 
A-l33 audit reports maintained by the Census Bureau's Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) in 
Jeffersonville, Indiana, has identified the appropriate "cognizant/oversight" government agency 
assigned by the Office of Management and Budget for each audit you requested. The FAC does not 
release audits to the public, but instead, we forward the request to the appropriate government 
"cognizant/oversight" agency who will process the FOIA request. The "cognizant/oversight" 
agency will determine what and if the audit can be released. That agency will also inform you of 
any fees associated with processing your request. For your request of 595 audits, there were a total 
of 20 different agencies that oversee these audits. 


We are forwarding your request along with a copy of this letter to the appropriate agencies for 
processing. They will respond directly to you. For your information, enclosed is a copy of our 
referral letters to each agency. 


Sincerely, 


1l0lWf C.P~ 
Mary C. Potter 
Chief, Freedom of Information Act and Information Branch 


Enclosures 


USCENSUSBUREAU 
Helping You Make Informed DeCiSIons www.census.gov 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, June 18, 2009 10: 15 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Kevin Flynn 


Organization: Contractors Power and Light Company 


Address: 


901 N. Williams Street 
Thornton IL, 60476 


Phone: 708.331.1422 


FAX: 708.331.1466 


Email: kevin.flynn@cpandlco.com 


Record Description: 


Seekin~id results for: 
Argonne National Laboratory 
RFP # 9-JP76-P-00248-00 ] 
"Underground Duct Bank System" 


This RFP was due June 3rd, 2009 at 3:00 p.m. Central Time. 


Seeking the dollar value and Company names of all submitted Proposals. 


Preferred Form or Format: fax or email 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 20.00 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 
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"clil & Gas Accountability project 
a program of,EARTHWORKS 


, .' 


June 9, 2009' .. , 


Kev,in Hagerty, DirectO'r 
Office O'f InfO'rmatiO'n ResO'urces 
U.S. Department O'f Energy, MA-90 
i 000 Independence Ave, SW . 
WashingtO'n, DC 20585 .. 


Re: FreedO'm on InfO'rmatiO'n Act Request, SectiO'n 999 En~rgy .Policy Act CO'ntracts - . 


Dear Mr. Hagerty: 


~, . 


Pursuant to' the FreedO'm O'fInfO'rmatiO'n Act, 5 USC Sec. 552, the Oil and Gas 
AccO'untability PrO'ject, a prO'gram O'fEARTHWORKS,requestS the fO'lIO'wing 
infO'rmatiO'n frO'm·theOffice O'fFO'ssil Energy O'fthe Department O'fEnergy: any and all 
recO'rds O'f cO'mmunicatiO'ns between the staff and/O'r O'fficials O'f DOE's!Qffice O'fFO'ssil 
Energy]and its cO'ntractO'rsregar<iingl£O'ntracts fO'r technical studi~issued pursuant to' 


. Section 999·O'f the Energy PO'licy Act O'f 2005, related to' the fO'llO'wing three wO'rk 
. products: 


I) PotentialEconomic and Energy Supply Impacts of Proposals to ModifY 
FederalEnvironmental Laws Applicable to the us. Oil and Gas Exploration 
and Production Industry, prepared fO'r DOE by cO'ntractO'r Advanced 
ResO'urceslntematiO'nal, IncO'rporated, issued by DOE January 2009 . 


. 2) Modern Shale Gas Development in the United States, A Primer, prepared by 
cO'ntractO'r Ground Water PrO'tectiO'n CO'uncil, OklahOma City and cO'ntractO'r 
ALL CO'nsulting, Tulsa, OklahO'ma, issued by DOE April 2009. 


3) An unnamed cO'ntract between' DOE andALL CO'nsultants O'fTulsa, 
OklahO'ma,regarding air emissiO'ns·frO'm the U.S. oil and gas explO'ratiO'n and 
productiO'n,. date unknO'wn, study nO't yet released by DOE.' 


Specifically we request any all O'fthe fO'IlO'wing dO'cuments and cO'rresPO'ndence: 


I) Requests fO'r PrO'PO'sals, drafts O'f Requests fO'r PrO'PO'sals, or cO'ntract wO'rk 
requests and related amendments, draft reports, reviews of draft repO'rts, 
cO'mments O'n draft reports pursuant to' the. abO've three cO'ntracts prepared by 


I Personal communication, Weston W. Wilson; Environmental Engineer, U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency, Denver, April 29, 2009. Mr. Wilson stated that on April 20, 2009, Bill Hocheiser and Lee Moody 
of ALL Consulting visited EPA staff in Denver regarding this study effort. Last year, Mr. Hocheiser 
served in the capacity as Manager, Office of Oil and Gas Environmental Research at DOE and is now a 
senior manager for ALL Consulting. 


P.O. Box 1102/ Durango, .CO 81302 / P 970-259-3353 F 970-259·7514 / www:ogap.org 







DOE, its staff or officials, and its contractors pursuant to the authority and 
authorization provided by Section 999 of the Energy Policy Act related to 
these three specific contracts itemized above. 


2) Communications between DOE staff and officials, and its contractors, for the 
above specified contracts with any of the following state or federal agencies: 


Arkansas Oil and Gas Commission, Louisiana Department of Natural 
Resources, Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, Montana 
Board of Oil and Gas Conservation, Montana Department of Natural 
Resources, New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, 
Ohio Department of Natural Resources, Oklahoma Corporation 
Commission, Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection, 
Railroad Commission of Texas, State of Tennessee, U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency, and the West Virginia Department of Environmental 
Protection. 


We request such records, reports, and information in draft and final form, no 
matter how produced or reproduced, and in electronic format where possible. To reduce 
photocopy and reproduction requirements, we request that this ForA response be 
provided, it its entirely, in computer CD format only. Records include, but are not 
limited to, memorandum, facsimiles, e-mails, letters, reports, meeting notes, phone 
conversation notes, field notes, internal communications, analyses, assessments, and 
computer tapes. 


Request for fee waiver 


The Oil and Gas Accountability Project requests that you waive all fees in 
connection with this matter. As shown below, we meet the test under ForA for a fee 
waiver, 5 USC 552(a)(4)(A)(iii). 


1. The subject of the request concerns the operations and activities of the federal 
government. 


This is a request for documents from the Department of Energy and the 
information is directly related to DOE's analysis and interpretations of the following 
federal environmental statutes: the Clean Air Act, the Safe Drinking Water Act, the 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, the Oil Spill Prevention and Control Act, and 
the Clean Water Act. 


2. Disclosure of this information is in the public interest because it is expected it will 
significantly contribute to public understanding of the operations and activities of the 
government. 


OGAP intends to assess the information provided and disseminate this 
information to the public and we have a proven track record in that regard. In considering 
whether OGAP meets these fee waiver criteria it is vital that DOE recall that, in general, 
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ForA carries a presumption of disclosure and that the fee waiver amendments to ForA of 
1986 were designed to allow non-profit, public interest groups such as OGAP, access to 
government documents without payment of fees. 


The information requested would help provide crucial insight into a number of 
regulatory and economic impacts of the U.S. oil and gas exploration and production 
industry. The informative value of this information requested and responsive documents 
we expect to receive have, to best of our knowledge, not previously been released to the 
public and thus would inform the public about the means and methods used by DOE to 
perform these studies. Moreover, the public interest in regulation to assure 
environmental and public health protection due to the effects of the oil and gas industry 
in the U.S. is especially high as the industry is expanding into areas of the nation not 
previously experiencing significant oil and gas exploration and production. Neither 
OGAP nor its members have any commercial interest that would be furthered by the 
requested disclosure. 


If you elect to withhold documents responsive to this FOIA request under 
Exemption 5 of ForA, please provide an itemized list of such documents, sometimes 
referred to as a "Vaughn list", specifying the author, the date, the nature of the content, 
the length of the document. Please explain: I) why a withheld document is pre­
decisional, 2) whether the relevant DOE decision has become final, 3) why the document 
has been determined to be deliberative, and 4) what policy qualifies this document for 
ForA exemption. We suggest your office give full and deliberate consideration to the 
March 2009 guidance from the Attorney General of the United States regarding ForA 
responses by the federal executive branch.2 


We look forward to your reply within 20 working days as required by ForA, 5 
USC 552(a)(6)(A)(i). Please direct all responses and correspondence to this ForA 
request to the address and contact information listed below. 


Sincerely, 


~.~~~.~~~---
l Gwen LacheltjDirector 


cc: Mike Jacobs, Office of Fossil Energy, Washington, D.C. 
Lisa Jackson, EPA, Washington, D.C. 


2 Office of the Attorney General, March 19,2009, http://www.usdoj.gov/ag/foia-memo-march2009.pdt: 
Attorney General states: 'In the face of doubt, openness prevails. An agency should not withhold 
information simply because it may do so legally.' 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, June 18, 2009 12:29 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Siobhan Hughes 


Organization: Dow Jones Newswires 


Address: 


1025 Connecticut Ave. NW 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20036 


Phone: 202-862-6654 


FAX: 202-223-8039 


Email: siobhan.hughes@dowjones.com 


Record Description: 


To whom it may concern: 


This is a request under the federal Freedom of Information Act, as amended, 5 USC 
552. 


_ I am seeking copies of all congressional correspondence regarding the $2.4 billion 
inLfunding provided under the Recovery Act to support next-generation plug-in hybrid 
electric vehicles and their advanced battery cornponent~ This would include, but is not 
limited to, letters from members of Congress and the Senate; from Congressional and Senate 
Committees; or from staffers for members or for committees. 


I am not seeking the Energy Department's responses to Congressional requests. 
I am requesting this information for the purpose of possible public dissemination in a 
news article and therefore request that you waive charges pursuant to 5 USC 552 (a) (4) 
(A), Fed. Reg. 7296, Section 1900.25. I'm a reporter for The Wall Street Journal. 


I also request expedited processing of my request due to the timeliness of the 
material. I would like to note a March 19, 2009 letter from Attorney General Eric Holder 
regarding new Freedom of Information Act Guidelines. In the letter, Holder said an "agency 
should not withhold records merely because it can demonstrate, as a technical matter, that 
the records fall within the scope of a FOIA exemption." Furthermore, he added, "When 
information not previously disclosed is requested, agencies should make it a priority to 
respond in a timely manner. Timely disclosure of information is an essential component of 
transparency." 


If you deny this request for a waiver, please advise me in advance of the estimated 
charges so that I may decide whether to pay the fees or appeal your denial of my request 
for a waiver of charges. 


As I am making this request in the capacity of a journalist and this information is 
of timely value, I would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone, rather than 
by mail, if you have any questions regarding this request. Thank you for your assistance, 
and I will look forward to receiving your reply within 20 business days, as required by 
law. 


Sincerely, 


CSiobhan Hughes] 
Dow Jones Newswires 
202-862-6654 
Siobhan.hughes@dowjones.com 


fOIA -:x;Jq -000 ~/5Co 
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Preferred Form or Format: electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


A representative of the news media affiliated with Dow Jones Newswires and the request is 
made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Other: wire service 


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


concerns the activities of the government 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


is likely to contribute to an understanding of government operations 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


I intend to write a story 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to publiC understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


It is likely to significantly contribute to an understanding of energy policy and politics 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


I don't have any financial stake in the outcome of the story 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


The purpose is for a news story 


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
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sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 2:21 PM 
To: cano, Regina 
Cc: Tack, Jeffrey 
Subject: FOIA Request 


June 18, 2009 


Ms. Regina G. Cano 
Health System Administrator 
U.S. DOE 
1000 Independence Avenue SW 
HS-15 
Washington, DC 20585 


Dear Ms. Cano: 


Page 2 of4 


JUN 19 20096( 


.... 1Il ........ ,,­_ L 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Intormation Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 and 45 Code of Federal ~egulations, Part 5, I request 
a copy of the fOllowin~cord4 that contain occupational exposure data for beryllium =) 


Box 1 of HASL Index 


HASL #44 - Brush Beryllium Company, Elmore, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Contaminants, June 30, 
1958 
HASL #48 - Brush Beryllium Company, Luckey, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Beryllium August 5, 
1958 
HASL #52 - Brush Beryllium Company, Cleveland, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Beryllium, November 
28, 1958 
HASL #76 - Brush Beryllium Company, Cleveland, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Beryllium, November 
10,1959 
HASL #81 - Brush Beryllium Company, Elmore, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Contaminants, February 
19,1960 
HASL #98 - Brush Beryllium Company, Cleveland, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Beryllium, September 
30, 1960 
HASL #102 - Brush Beryllium Company, Elmore, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Contaminants, October 
14,1960 


Box 2 of HASL Index 


Brush Beryllium/Harshaw Chemical Company: Comparison of Occupational Exposure to Fluorides in Beryllium & 
Uranium Production Plants, Klevin, Paul B., May 29, 1951 
Brush Beryllium Company: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium for the 3 month period ending March 31, 1955, 
Klein, James 
Brush Beryllium Company: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium for the 3 month period ending June 30, 1955, 
Klein, James 
Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-1: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust, Thomas, Frank, 
October 4, 1950 
Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-2: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium and Thorium Dust, Breslin, 
A.J., September 2, 1952 
Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-3: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust, Breslin, A.J., March 2, 
1953 
Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-4: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust, Breslin, A.J., 
September 15, 1953 
Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-5: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants, October 11, 
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1955 
Brush Beryllium Company. Brush Cleveland-6: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants. August 10. 1956 


Brush Beryllium Company. Brush Cleveland-7: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants. September 26. 
1957 
Brush Beryllium Company. Lucky. OH-1: Disposal of Chemical Wastes. Lynch. D.N .• June 30.1949 
Brush Beryllium Company. Lucky. OH-2: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust. Thomas. Frank. May 2.1950 
Brush Beryllium Company. Lucky. OH-3: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust. Thomas. Frank. January 31. 
1951 
Brush Beryllium Company. Lucky. OH-4: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust. Breslin. A.J .• April 20. 1953 
Brush Beryllium Company. Lucky. OH-5: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants. November 18.1953 
Brush Beryllium Company. Lucky. OH-6: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants. August 16.1954 
Brush Beryllium Company. Lucky. OH-7: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants. June 20.1955 
Brush Beryllium Company. Lucky. OH-8: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants for the Period June 
through December 1956 
Brush Beryllium Company, Lucky, OH-9: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants, July 5.1957 
Brush Beryllium Company: Non-Occupational Beryllious in Lorain. Ohio, August 5.1948 


Box 5 of HASL Index 


Technical Memorandum #62-24 


.. ~ t 


Whatever fees will be charged pursuant to 45 C.F.R. Part 5 are acceptable up to $3,000 and I agree to pay such 
fees. If the fees are likely to exceed $3.000. please telephone me at 216-383-6848. 


, , 
In addition, we would like to set up a mutually convenient date to visit the archives in Grand Junction, Colorado, . , 
and review the materials listed in the attached document. 


Please call me if you have any questions relating to this request. Thank you for your assistance. 


(Marc Kolanz ) 
~ice Presideflt 
Environmental Health & Safety 
Phone: 216-383-6848 
Fax: 216-383-4091 
E-mail: Marc_Kolanz@brushwellman.com 


(PO 70 YGs¥1 \ O-J'Cl <\6VJ. 
(Y)~~reb( ~e.i~iS) tl\\ 


~~~_~__~~_~ ~~~_._~__ ~_ {j {LL2~~_~ ___ _ 


This e-mail and any attachments are provided for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), and may contain 
information that is confidential. privileged, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read. print, retain, copy, forward or otherwise disseminate this 
message or any part of it. If you have received this e-mail in error. please notify the sender immediately by reply 
e-mail and destroy all copies of the original communication. 


6/19/2009 



mailto:Marc-Kolanz@brushwelIman.com





Page 1 of4 


Jeter, Sheila 
-----~--~.---- ---~~--------------------


From: 


Sent: 


To: 


Subject: 


Ogbazghi, Joan 


Friday, June 19, 2009 10:49 AM 


Jeter, Sheila 


FW: FOIA Request 


Attachments: DOE historical air sample file list 1940-1950s.pdf 


For your handling. Thanks, Joan 


From: Johnston, Robyne 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 20097:59 AM 
To: Ogbazghi, Joan 
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 


I sent this to Chris but he is out. This FOIA came directly to HSS. Can someone please assign to HSS? 


Thanks 


Robyne 


From: cano, Regina 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 2:25 PM 
To: Johnston, Robyne 
Cc: Worthington, Pat; Tack, Jeffrey 
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 


Please see attached FOJA request for appropriate DOE processing. It was sent directly to my attention. 


This will be easy to process since we have all already identified the files. 


Thanks 


Regina Griego-Cano 
Director 
Office of Former Worker Screening Programs 
Office of Health and Safety 
Office of Health, Safety and Security 
U.S Department of Energy 
Washington, DC 20585 
(202) 586-4455 


rI2 Please conSider the environment before printing this e-mail 


From: Marc_Kolanz@brushwellman.com [mailto:Marc_Kolanz@brushwellman.com] 


6/19/2009 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June 19, 2009 1:49 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name Gqnn Greenewal-.D 


Organization: The Black Vault 


Address: 


8512 Newcastle Ave. 
Northridge, Ca. 91325 


Phone: 818-585-5218 


FAX: 


Email: john@greenewald.com 


Record Description: 


Dear Sir, 


This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information 
Act 5 U.S.C. S 552. Pursuant to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester 
status as a "representative of the news media" -- a status entitling me to full waiver of 
your agency's records-processing fees incident to your fulfilling this request. For 
examples of my various pUblication credits in this regard, I refer you to my radio 
network, and my own personal radio show (syndicated on FM and AM stations) at 
http://www.blackvaultradio.com. My internet website http://www.theblackvault.com which 
holds a vast government document database, along with many freelance articles that I have 
written, which have also been published in magazines and websites, including OpEdNews.com, 
UFO Magazine, FATE Magazine, and others. 


Additionally, I agree to pay fees up to ten dollars. 


I respectfully request ~py of the Annual Weapons Program Report for 200~ 
Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your response. 
Please know that electronic delivery of the requested material or correspondence related 
to this case is preferred and accepted in lieu of paper copies via snail mail. 


Sincerely, 


John Greenewald, Jr. 
8512 Newcastle Ave. 
Northridge, Ca. 91325 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


A representative of the news media affiliated with and the request is made as part of 
news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Other: See above. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 
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I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 10 


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
Friday, June 19, 2009 1 :50 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: John Greenewald 


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
examples of my various publication credits in this regard, I refer you to my radio 
network, and my own personal radio show (syndicated on FM and AM stations) at 
http://www.b1ackvau1tradio.com. My internet website http://www.theb1ackvau1t.com which 
holds a vast government document database, along with many freelance articles that I have 
written, which have also been pUblished in magazines and websites, including OpEdNews.com, 
UFO Magazine, FATE Magazine, and others. 


Additionally, I agree to pay fees up to ten dollars. 


I respectfully request a~py of the Sandia Weapon Review - Special DNA Issue: Nuclear 
Weapon Characteristics Handbook~SAND90-1238. 


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
Friday, June 19, 2009 1 :51 AM 
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
Act 5 U. S. C. S 552. Pursuant to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my. FOIA requester 
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


I respectfully request ~py of the Defense Information Weapon Data Glossary & Thesaurus, 
WTI-9000 Ed. 3~(Or newest edition if it's available.) 


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
Friday, June 19, 2009 1 :56 AM 
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


I respectfully request a~opy of all releasable documents pertaining to the export from 
Norway of 'Hard Water' uiea for making nuclear weapons~ This took place prior to May 10, 
1988, when Norway finally banned the export of Hard ~er. Please include all documents 
which related to my requests, which include, but is not limited to, electronic records, 
letters, memos, reports, briefings, transcripts, etc. 


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


A representative of the news media affiliated with 
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
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Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 


Michael Grabell [MichaeI.Grabell@propublica.orgj 
Friday, June 19, 2009 1 :54 PM 


To: 
Subject: 


Attachments: 


imageOO1.jpg (6 
KB) 


FOIA-Central 
FOIA request 


image001.jpg 


Below is a ForA request that I faxed in yesterday. I'm told you haven't 
received it so I am trying to submit it here. Can you please confirm that you received 
this? 


Thank you, 


Michael Grabell 
917-512-0217 


[cid:image001.jpg@01C9FOE5.5C4F55DO] 


June 18, 2009 


Department of Energy 


Freedom of Information Act Office 


1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


Via fax: 202-586-0575 


Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting[;ll travel vouchers and expense 
reports associated with the following tr~: ~ 


6/2/09 -~ort Wayne, IN - S~cretary Chu visit to discuss federal recovery efforts for auto 
communities, to tour Water Furnace International and to discuss the implementation of the 
Recovery Act at Indiana University-Purdue University Fort way~ 


5/26/09 - Denver, CO - Meeting of the White House Middle Class Task Force. 


5/12/09 - Charlestown, MA - Secretary Chu press conference with Gov. Patrick for major 
announcement of new funding from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. The trip also 
included remarks for MIT's Compton Lecture Series. 


4/29/09 - Golden, CO - Secretary Chu visit to the National Renewable Energy Laboratory to 
announce plans to provide $93 million from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act to 


1 







support further development of wind energy. 


3/23/09 - Upton, NY - Secretary Chu visit to Brookhaven National Laboratory to announce 
$1.2 billion in new science funding for major construction, laboratory infrastructure and 
research efforts. 


2/27/09 - Philadelphia, PA - Secretary Chu trip to announce partnership with Energy 
Department to coordinate weatherization efforts. 


Please note that I would like to receive the information in electronic format if it is 
available. I can accept it in several formats (pdf, doc, xIs, etc.) and can accept the 
data on a variety of media (CD-ROM, e-mail attachment, etc.). If you send a database of 
any sort, please include the data dictionary, record layout, code sheet or any other 
documentation necessary to interpret the data. 


I am requesting expedited processing of this request, as there is an urgency to inform the 
public and I am a person primarily engaged in disseminating information about federal 
government activity for the public's benefit. President Obama has spoken frequently about 
the inherently transparent nature of all decisions related to the stimulus package and the 
urgency of getting information out to the public. 


In order to help determine my status to assess fees, you should know I am a reporter for 
ProPublica, an independent, non-profit newsroom that produces investigative journalism in 
the public interest, based in New York. 


As a representative of the news media I am only required to pay for the direct cost of 
duplication after the first 100 pages. Through this request, I am gathering information 
that is of current interest to the public because this information is being sought for 
dissemination to the general public. 


Please waive any applicable fees. Release of the information is in the public interest 
because it will contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations 
and activities. 


Because time is very much a factor, I ask that you communicate with me by telephone or e­
mail if you have any questions. My phone number is 917-512-0217, and my e-mail address is 
michael.grabell@propublica.org. To save time and cost, please e-mail the records if 
possible. 


If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific reason that you think 
justifies your refusal to release the information and notify me of appeal procedures 
available to me under the law. 


Thank you for your assistance with my request. 


2 







Michael Grabell, staff writer 


Voice (917) 512-0217 


Fax (212) 785-2634 


michae1.grabe11@propublica.org 


One Exchange Plaza 23rd Floor New York, New York 10006 212-514-5250 propublica.org 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June 19, 20097:34 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name0net MCQuaid) 


Organization: El Paso Corporation 


Address: 


P.O Box 2511 
Houston, TX 77252 
(1001 Louisiana 77002) 


Phone: 713-864-1695 


FAX: 713-445-8804 


Email: janet.rncquaid@elpaso.com 


Record Description: 


The ~cument entitled)as follows or similar:~otential Economic and Energy Supply Impacts 
of Proposals to Modify Federal Environmental Laws and Applicable to the U.S. Oil and Gas 
Exploration and Production Industryll prepared by Advanced Resources International, Inc., 
for the Office of Fossil Energ~ 


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


rCJiA 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Clemen-~ 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June 19, 2009 8:34 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: Friends of the Earth 


Address: 


1112 Florence Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 


Phone: 803-834-3084 


FAX: 


Email: tomclements329@cs.com 


Record Description: 


I request the following documents and this request is possibly most pertinent to the 
Office of Environmental Management and Office of General Counsel. 


l.~py of any formal DOE policy guidance, memo, posit~ or statement authorizing the 
creation of a "clean energy park" at DOE's Piketon site. 


2. Documents reflecting just what a Piketon "clean energy park" is and how the term 
"clean energy park" is officially defined by DOE. 


3. Copy of any agreement or contract between DOE or any contractor and AREVA, Duke 
Energy, and/or UniStar Nuclear Energy to allow those companies to pursue what they term as 
a "clean energy park" at the Piketon site. 


4. Copies of all determinations by the Office of General Counselor other DOE offices 
allowing the use of the Piketon site for a "clean energy park" and all documents from the 
GC relating to the compliance with DOE regulations, NEPA regulations and Council on 
Environmental Quality regulations related to creation of a "clean energy park" at the 
Piketon site. 


5. In addition to a nuclear reactor, documents reflecting that DOE has conducted an open, 
pUblic analysis of all altern,ati ve uses of the Piketon site. This should include documents 
reflecting that all stakeholders, including environmental organizations and the Piketon 
Site Specific Advisory Board, have been apprised of and been allowed to comment in a 
formal process on both the "clean energy park" and other uses of the Piketon site. 


Preferred Form or Format: CD or paper 


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


1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records 
operations or activities of the government." 
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The information sought will help explain how DOE is determing future use of DOE sites, 
including for "energy parks." 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


The information obtained will inform the public as to DOE planning and decision-making 
methodology for future use of DOE sites. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


Friends of the Earth is a national and international public interest environmental 
organization that has proven ability to disperse information to the public via the news 
media, our membership list and our website. In particular, I have proven ability in 
relation to informing the public about activities at the Savannah River Site and in 
general about DOE activities. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


Reuse of DOE sites is being presented by DOE as a key to the energy future of the country 
and citizens must know how DOE is deciding on use of the sites, such as Piketon, and how 
energy technologies are being selected. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


There is no commercial interest in the information, rather only use for analysis and 
public release. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


Friends of the Earth has no commercial interest in the information. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Name(}1UKESH KUMA~ 
Organization: NPCIL 


Address: 


Mukesh Kumar 
28, Jawahar Nagar, 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Sunday, June 21, 20091:37 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Near Roadways Bus-Stand, 
Nagarpalika Link Road, 
Chittorgarh 312 001, 
Rajasthan, India. 


Phone: 01472-245193 


FAX: 


Email: mkk81382@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 


Date 21/06/2009 


TO, 


FOIA Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


Subject :- Defiant North Korea conducts second nuclear-test - a~py of new and fresh 
anti-proliferation sanctions on N-KoreaJ- an information under FOIA - regarding. 


Dear Madam, 


North-Korea announced on May 25, 2009 that it had successfully conducted its second 
nuclear-test. This was a marked show of defiance of international warnings, and it 
drastically raised the stakes in a global efforts to get the recalcitrant communist state 
to give up its nuclear weapons programme. It is worth mentioning here that North-Korea 
conducted its first nuclear-test on October 9, 2006 which was considered not successful. 
The first unsuccessful nuclear-test of North Korea can be compared to that of Indian 
multiple N-test in 1999 at Pokhran, Rajasthan. The success of the second test on May 25, 
2009 proved that the communist regime has bolstered its atomic weapons capabilities over 
time. 


Regarding the test, Russian experts said that the North-Korea blast was upto twenty-times 
more powerful than its first N-test. On the other hand, South-Korea experts said that the 
power of the second blast was comparable to the bombs which hit Hiroshima and Nagasaki 
cities of Japan during the World War-II. South Korea also said that it would join a US-led 
initiative to intercept ships suspected of carrying weapons of mass destruction. In 
retaliation, North Korea said that the test was conducted on a new higher level in terms 
of its explosive power and the controlling technology and warned that it would consider 
such a move of South as a declaration of war. 


Such bold defiance on the part of N-Korea has palpably raised tensions in the 
international community. It also warned the international community that it would 
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self defense action if provoked by the UN Security Council, which is considering tough 
sanctions against the communist nation. The stern step taken by North Korea came as a 
sequel to the UN Security Council's condemnation of the country. As you know, the anti­
proliferation sanctions had already been imposed on the country in the context of its 
detonation of a failed nuclear explosive in 2006, yet many new concern are rising with its 
second successful N-explosive. 


As per nuclear experts some new and fresh anti-proliferation sanctions on North-Korea in 
addition to existing sanctions has been reimposed but the undersigned is not known about 
it. Hence, it is sought under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) to please send me a 
copy of new and fresh anti-proliferation sanctions on N-Korea at the earliest. 


The undersigned will settle FOIA fee as applicable after getting a copy of the same. 


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
international community. 


Mukesh Kumar 
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05/19/2009 10:44 4359993 


~ ELECTRONIC F oNTlER FOUNDATION -=v Proteclinj Rlahtullll . ",,"0. ,,110. E~elr"I' h.lIIJor 


BYFACSI 


Abel Lopez 
Director of th 
Office of the 
Department 
1000 Indepe 
Washington, 


RE: 


E - (202) 586-0575 


FOIAlPrivacy Act Group 
xecutive Secretariat 
Energy 
ence Avenue, SW 
C 20585 


eedom ofInformation Act 


EFF 


Jtme 19, 2009 


This letter co stitutes a request tmder the Freedom ofInformation Act ("ForA',), 5 
U.S.C. § 552 and is submitted to the Department of Energy ("Energy") on behalf of the 
Electronic Fr ntier Fotmdation ("EFF"). We make this request as part of EFF' s ForA 
Litigation for Accountable Government ("FLAG") Project, which works to obtain 
government ocuments and make them widely available to the public. 


We are seek' g copies of all Energy records, including but not limited to electronic 
records, as fo lows: 


1.) ~epo s submitted to the Intelligence Oversight Board ("lOB") I pursuant ~~o~ 
Section 2.4 a Executive Order 12863 from February 25, 2008 to February 29, 20~ 
That section rovides, in pertinent part, as follows: 


Inspe tors General and General Counsel of the Intelligence Commtmity, to 
the e tent permitted by law, shall report to the IOB at least on a quarterly 
basis and from time to time as necessary or appropriate, concerning 
intelli ence activities that they have reason to believe may be unlawful or 
contr to Executive order or Presidential directive.3 


PAGE 02 


2.) All repo s submitted to the lOB or the Director of National Intelligence ("DNI") 
pursuant to ection 1.7(d) of Executive Order 12333 from February 29, 2008 to the 
present. That section, incorporated by reference by Section 8(b)(i)(A) of Executive Order 
13462,4 prov des that heads of departments shall "[r]eport to the Intelligence Oversight 
Board, and k ep the Director of Central Intelligence appropriately informed, concerning 


IOn February 2 ,2008, EFF requested all reports submitted to the lOB from January 1,2001 through the 
date of the requ st. On January 12,2009, Energy released documents responsive to that request. number 
P200S-000 156. 
, Executive Ord r 12863 was explicitly revoked by Executive Order 13462 on February 29, 2008. 
'Energy is a m mber Of the "Intelligence Community." See hUp:!lwww.intelligence.govJI-members.shtml. 
• Executive Ord 13462. Section S(b )(i)(A) provides that all heads of department shall en'ure that the DNI 
receives "copie of reports submitted to the lOB pursuant to section 1.7(d) of Executivo Order 12333[.)" 


454 Shotwell Street· San Fr ncisco. CA 94110 USA 
voice +1415 436 9333 x +1415 436 9993 web www.eff.org em~il information®eff.org 


:;A)Oq - 000 L-f ~ 6 
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any intellige ce activities of their organizations that they have reason to believe may be 
unlawful or ntrary to Executive order or Presidential directive." 


3.) All repo 
Intelligence 
Order 13462 


of any assessments or reviews of intelligence activities by the President's 
dvisory Board ("PIAB'') to Energy pursuant to Sec. 4(a)(ii) of Executive 
rom February 29, 2008 to the present. 


4.) All rec mmendations concerning intelligence matters identified by the PIAB to 
Energy purs nt to Sec. 4(b) of Executive Order 13462 from February 29, 2008 to the 
present. 


5.) All repo s and recommendations by the lOB to Energy pursuant to Sec. 6(c) of 
Executive 0 er 13462 concerning the performance of Energy under Executive Order 
13462 from ebruary 29, 2008 to the present. 


6.) All reco ds containing information and all recommendations for corrective action 
submitted by the lOB to Energy pursuant to Sec. 6(d) of Executive Order 13462 from 
February 29, 008 to the present. 


7.) All requ sts for investigations of intelligence activities by the lOB to Energy and 
reports by E rgy to the lOB of the results of those investigations pursuant to Sec. 6(e) of 
Executive Or er 13462 from February 29, 2008 to the present. 


made by Energy to the lOB or PIAB pursuant to Sec. 8(c) of Executive 
concerning the reasons for not implementing a PIAB or lOB 


on from February 29, 2008 to the present. 


Request for ews Media Fee Status 


EFF asks th.a it not be charged search or review fees for this request because EFF 
qualifies as a represemative of the news media pursuant to the FOIA and 10 C.F.R. § 
1004.2(m). I requesting this classification, we note that the National Security Agency, 
Department f Justice, Department of Homeland Security, and Department of State have 
recognized t EFF qualifies as a "news media" requester, based upon the publication 
activities set orth below (see NSA letter, DO] letter, DHS stipulation, and Sate 
Department I tter attached hereto). We further note that the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 
D.C. Circuit as stressed that "different agencies [must notl adopt inconsistent 
interpretatio of the FOIA." AI-Fayedv. CIA, 254 F.3d 300, 307 (D.C. Cir. 2001), 
quoting Pub. Citizen Health Research Group v. FDA, 704 F.2d 1280, 1287 (D.C. Cir. 
1983). 


EFF is a non ofit public interest organization that works "to protect and enhance our 
core civil Ii ies in the digital age.,,5 One of EFF's primary objectives is "to educate 


'Guidestar Bas' Report. Electronic Frontier Foundation. http://www.guides(ar.orglpqShowOsReport.do? 
npold=561625 ",,(visited June 12.2009). 
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the press, pol cymakers and the general public about online civil liberties."" To 
accomplish t is goal, EFF routinely and systematically disseminates information in 
several ways. 


First, EFF m intains a frequently visited web site, http://www.eff.org, which reports the 
latest develo ments and contains in-depth information about a variety of civil liberties 
and intellect I property issues. 


EFF has regu arly published an online newsletter, the EFFector, since 1990. The 
EFFector Cl ently has more than 77,000 subscribers. A complete archive of past 
EFFectors is vailable at http://www.eff.org/effector/. 


Furthermore, EFF publishes a blog that highlights ilie latest news from around the 
Internet. De Links (http://www.eff.org/deeplinks/) reports and analyzes newsworiliy 
developmen in technology. It also provides miniLinks, which direct readers to other 


. news articles d commentary on these issues. 


In addition to reporting hi-tech developments, EFF staff members have presented 
research and -depili analysis on technology issues in no fewer than eighteen white 
papers publis ed since 2002. These papers, available at http://www.eff.org/wp/, provide 
information d commentary on such diverse issues as electronic voting, free speech, 
privacy and i tellectual property. 
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EFF has also ublished several books to educate the public about technology and civil 
liberties issu s. Everybody's Guide to the Internet (MIT Press 1994), first published 
electronicall as The Big Dummy's Guide to the Internet in 1993, was translated into 
several lang ges, and is still sold by Powell's Books (http://www.powells.com). EFF 
also produce Protecting Yourself Online: The Definitive Resource on Safety, Freedom & 
Privacy in berspace (HarperEdge 1998), a "comprehensive guide to self-protection in 
ilie electroni frontier," which can be purchased via Amazon.com 
(http://www.azon.com). Finally, Cracking DES: Secrets of Encryption Research, 
Wiretap Poli ics & Chip Design (O'Reilly 1998) revealed technical details on encryption 
security to th public. The book is available online at http://cryptome.org/cracking 
-des.htm and or sale at Amazon.com. 


Most recent! , EFF has begun broadcasting podcasts of interviews wiili EFF staff and 
outside expe s. Line Noise is a five-minute audio broadcast on EFF's current work, 
pending legis ation, and technology-related issues. A listing of Line Noise podcasts is 
available at t: ed://www.eff.org/rsS/linenoisemp3.xml and 
feed:/lwww. f.org/rss/linenoiseogg.xml. 


Request for Public Interest Fee Waiver 


to a waiver of duplication fees because disclosure of the requested 
information i in the public interest within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(a)(iii) and" 


, [d. 
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10 C.F.R. § 1004.9(a)(8). To determine whether a request meets this standard, the 
agency dete . es whether disclosure of the requested information "is likely to 
contribute si ificantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the 
government,' and whether such disclosure "is not primarily in the commercial interest of 
the requester. ' 10 C.F.R. § 1004.9(a)(8). This request clearly satisfies these criteria. 


First, the age cy's submission of reports to the lOB clearly concerns "the operations or 
. activities of e government." 10 C.F.R. § 1004.9(a)(8)(i)(A). 


Second, disci sure of the requested information will "contribute to an understanding of 
government perations Or activities." 10 C.F.R. § 1004.9(a)(8)(i)(B). EFF has requested 
information at will shed light on the agency's interpretation of laws governing 
intelligence a tivities, and how well it conforms to those laws. 


Third, the rested material will "contribute to public understanding" of how the agency 
interprets ap icable laws and monitors internal compliance. 10 C.F.R. § 
1004.9(a)(8)( )(C). This information will contribute not only to EFF's understanding of 
the agency's nterpretation and use of legal authority, but to the understanding of a 
reasonably b ad audience of persons interested in the subject. EFF will make the 
information i obtains under the ForA available to the public and the media through its 
web site and ewsletter, which highlight developments concerning privacy and civil 
liberties issu ,andlor other channels discussed more fully above. 


Fourth, the d' closure will "contribute significantly" to the public's knowledge and 
understandin of how the agency seeks compliance with laws governing intelligence 
activities.IO .F.R. § 1004.9(a)(8)(i)(D) (internal quotation marks omitted). Disclosure 
of the reques d information will help inform the public about the agency's actions, as 
well as contri ute to the public debate about how intelligence activities should be 
conducted. 


Furthermore, a fee waiver is appropriate here because EFF has no commercial interest in 
the disclosur of the requested records. 10 C.F.R. § 1004.9(a)(8)(ii). EFF is a 501(c)(3) 
nonprofit org ization, and will derive no commercial benefit from the information at 
issue here. 


Thank you fo your consideration of this request. If you have any questions or concerns, 
please do not hesitate to contact me at (415) 436-9333 x. 136. As the FOIA provides, I 
will anticipat a determination on this request from your office within 20 working days. 


Sincerely, 


rnIIrerut Legal Fellow 


Enclosures 
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of'malm . 


EFF 


NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY 
CENTRAL SECURITY SERVICE. 


FOM GEORGI!: G. ~-.;. ~~D~! $Oa~ 


FOIA Case: 52276 
6 Febl"Ualy 2007 


ontier Foundation . 
ticut Avenue, NW 


Washington, DC 20009 


Dear Ms. Ho mann: 


This i an initial response to YOJ,lr Freedom of Infonnation Act (FOIA) 
request sub 'tted via facsimile on 23 January 2007, which was received by . 


. this office 0 24 January 2007, for all agency records (including, but not 
limited to, el ctronic records) related to the.NSA's review of and .input on the 
configuratio of the Microsoft Windows'Vista operating system ("Vista"). Your 
request has een assigned Case Number 52276. 
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As we gan to process your request, we realized that the first page of the 
actual reque t was missing fram your IS-page facsimile p~kage, On 
1 February 007. a member of my staff contacted you to advise you of this faet. 
As a result, ou submitted artothe~ facsim.i).e of your ~riginal five-page request, 
which we re eived and have begun ,to process. There is certain infonnation 
relating to is processing about which the FOrA and applicable Department of 
Defense (Do J and NSA/ CSSregul.a.tions require we infOlm you. ' 


For p poses of this request and based on the information you provided 
in your lette ,you are considered a representative of the media. Unless you 
qualify for a ee waiver or reduction, you must pay for duplicatipn in excess of 
the first 100 ages.' Your request for a fee waiver has been granted. In 
addition, pIe se be adVised your request for ~edited treatment has been 
accepted. W are currently in the process of searchjng for responsive 
documentS d will notify you of the status of your request as soon as that 
search has n completed. 


Corres ondence related to your request should include the case number 
assigned to Ul:' request, which is included in the first pa.ragtaph of this letter. 
'Your letter s ould be addressed to National Security Agency, FOIA Office 
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FOIA Case: 52276 


(DC34~, 98, 0 Savage Road STE 6248, Ft. ~rge G. Meade, MD 20155-6248 
or may be s nt by facsimile, to 443-479-3612. If sent by fax; it should be 
marked for e attention 'of the FOIA office: The telephone nUlllber of the FOIA 
office is 30 -68'8-6527. ' 


. Sincerely. 


#r.'-flJ~Attf'A.'-
PAMELA N. PHILLIPS 


Chief 
FOIA/PA Office 
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United States Department of State 


Washington, D.C. 20520 


Ms. Marcia ofmalUl 
Electronic ontier Foundation 


May 1, 2007 
Case Number: 200701765 


1875 Conne ticut Avenue, N.W., Suite 650 
Washingto DC 20009 


Dear Ms. H fmann: 


This is in re ponse to your Freedom ofInformation Act (FOIA) 
request, dat March 19,2007 for copies of documents concerning 
copyright tters between the U.S. and Canada. 


We will beg the processing of your request based upon the 
information rovided in your communication. We will notify you 
as soon as r sponsive material has been retrieved and reviewed. 


We wish to dvise you that the cut>-{)ff date for retrieving records is 
either the da e you have given the Department by specifying a 
particular ti e frame or the date the search is initiated. 


edom of Information Act requires agencies to assess 
fees to reco r the direct costs of processing requests, unless a fee 
waiver has b en granted. 


By making ForA request, you have agreed to pay all applicable 
fees up to $ .00 unless a fee waiver has been granted. You may 


~lDflh'1lRl' ~&m!ioes ~'202.261-B484 
Was/Ungton,DC2052-81oo FAX:1-202-261-8S79 


Web site: fa" state.gov etttail: FO!ASta.tu.s@s1.ae.goll 
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specify a . lingness to pay a greater or lesser amount If the 
estimated f1 exceed this limit, you will be notified. 


Based upon the infonnation that you have provided, we have placed 
you in the" ews media" requester category. This category requires 
us to assess: 


• duplic tion costs after first 100 pages.( see 22 CFR 171, 
enclos d) 


Therefore, ithout an agreement to pay fees please be advised that 
your reque will be processed without cost up to the required 
duplication f the first 100 pages; 
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Please let us know if you are willing to pay the fees that will incurred 
in the proce sing of your request. You may set a limifofthe 
maximum a aunt that you wish to pay. 


Based upon e infonnation provided in your letter, your request for 
a fee waiver has been denied. If you wish to appeal this decision; 
you may w . e to the Chief, Requester Liaison Division, at the 
address give on the bottom of this page. Your appeal should 
address the oints listed in the enclosed sheet entitled "Requests for 
Fee Waivers" Your appeal must be sent to us within 30 daysfrom 
the date that you receive this letter. 


While we w' 1 make every effort to meet the time limits cited in the 
Freedom of formation Act (5 USC § 552), unusual circumstances 


~~~ dSeroi,~s 
Washin.gto" PC 205 2.£1100 


Web site; /oi sfate.gQV 


~: 202- 261· 8484 
PAJr:l·202·261·8579 
emcil: FOIAStatuS@;to.te.gou 
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may arise fI r extending the time limit (see enclosure). We appreciate 
your patien e in this matter. 


If you have y questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. We 
can provide faster service if you include the case number of your 
request in y ur communications with us. 


We are pIe ed to be of service to you. 


Enclosure: s stated. 


fJ(!f~' ~nd Services 
W",/tittgton, DC 205 2-8100 


Web siie~ fa· state.gov 


Sincerely, 


11~}11·~~ 
Katrina M. Wood 
Requester Communications Branch . 


~1'2Q2'261-8f8~ 
FAJ(:I·202-261-8579 
emniI: FOIAStatus@<We.gov 







06/19/2009 10:44 4369993 EFF 


~ Elsclranlc 
"'F:ri:lnl:111er F .. D'IIIatIan 


PAGE 01 


454 Shotw.n Str •• t 
San '.anoI500, CA 94110 


+1 4154369333 x 117 (tel) 
+1 4154369993 (fax) 


FAX COVER SHEET 


DATE: June 19, 2009 


TO: Abel Lo ez, Director ofthe FOIAIPA Group, Dept of Energy 


Fax Number: 202-586-0575 


FROM: Nat an Cardozo 


RE: Freedo ofInformation Act Request 


Pages sent in uding tbis page: I If 


COMMENT 


NOTICE 
This fax Is Intend d for the use of the Individual or enllty to which It Is addressed and may contain 
Information that is rivileged, confidential, and exempt from discloBure, If you are not the intended recipient 
or his or her a9 nt, you are hereby noUfied that eny dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication Is trlctly prohlbiled and askea to please notify uS immediately by telephone. Thank you. 


PT,P,4,<a:: r'4U, (41)) 4~,,"9Hl .. 117 TPTHPRP T.~ 4 PRnRT,PM 








Department of Energy 
FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Records Officer: 


May 20, 2009 


~ 2 ~N ~ 3 2flIJ. 0 / 
~SEAAcHFFIFf .--.... 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed<O;;'rrespondence between Congressman 
Pat Tiberi of Ohio and the Department of Energy from 11112001 to presen9 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Pat Tiberi of Ohio's House staff and the Department of Energy from 11112001 to 
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


~rad Pollock '> 
612 N Oxford'S! 
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
Erik Paulsen of Minnesota and the Department of Energy from 11112009 to 
Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Erik Paulsen of Minnesota's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11112009 to present. 


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
bhpollock@gmai1.com 
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


I. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Tom Latham ofIowa and the Department of Energy from 11111995 to Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Tom Latham ofIowa's House staff and the Department of Energy from 11111995. 


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


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between 
Congresswoman Lynn Jenkins of Kansas and the Department of Energy from 
11112009 to Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between 
Congresswoman Lynn Jenkins of Kansas' House staff and the Department of 
Energy from 1 II 12009. 


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
Judy Biggert oflllinois and the Department of Energy from 11111999 to Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Judy Bigger! of Illinois' House staff and the Department of Energy from 11111999 
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
Mark Kirk of Illinois and the Department of Energy from 11112001 to Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Mark Kirk of Illinois' House staff and the Department of Energy from 111/2001 to 
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
Jean Schmidt of Ohio and the Department of Energy from 11112005 to Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Jean Schmidt of Ohio's House staff and the Department of Energy from 11112005 
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
Lee Terry of Nebraska and the Department of Energy from 11111999 to Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Lee Terry of Nebraska's House staff and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1999 
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


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxe(;rrespondence between Congressman 
Frank Wolf of Virginia and the Department of Energy from 11111981 to Prese~ 
or as far back as responsive records exist. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Frank Wolf of Virginia ' s House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11111981 to present, or as far back as responsive records exist. 


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


~\t"L ~~'(v'dl\' ~ 
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
Charles Boustany of Louisiana and the Department of Energy from 11112005 to 
Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Charles Boustany of Louisiana's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
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


tqil~@~t\ ,t~ 
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
John Fleming Jr. of Louisiana and the Department of Energy from 11112009 to 
Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
John Fleming Jr. of Louisiana's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11112009 to present. 


Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and 
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00. 


Please cOntact me via email if you have any questions. 


Best, 


Kelly Polce 
1725 New Hampshire Ave NW 
Apt #303 
Washington, DC 20009 
kpolce@gmaii.com 
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
William Cassidy. of Louisiana and the Department of Energy from 11112009 to 
Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
William Cassidy of Louisiana's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11112009 to present. 


Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and 
shipping. Please notifY me if the costs will exceed $50.00. 


Please contact me via email if you have any questions. 


Best, 


KellyPolce 
1725 New Hampshire Ave NW 
Apt #303 
Washington, DC 20009 


~"O\L~ (0 ~W\CI\\\ . COv') 
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07 June 2009 


The Honorable Steven Chu, Secretary 
United States Department of Energy JUN ~'3 ~ 
1000 Independence Avenue, Southwest . a.- JUN 2 !J.";;:-' 
Washington, DC 20585 _.""1f:R'o tJ ~ 


FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST ~1-fouF!Ss~ oj 
Dear Secretary Chu: CH,~,... 


I hereby request copies of documents, correspondence, memoranda, and the like ~ 
containing, explaining, amplifying, and/or complementing the following information: 


,{[iatent or patents to develop and commercialize Silex's (or any other commercial 
enterprise's) advanced laser-based uranium enrichment technolot:J!J 


In order to determine my status about the applicability of fees, if any, please consider 
that I am an individual seeking information for personal, rather that commercial, use, 


I request a waiver of any and all fees for this request. Disclosure of the requested 
information is in the public interest. It will contribute significantly to the public 
understanding of operations and activities of government, and is not primarily 
in my commercial interest. The requested information will be disseminated 
to the news media for the benefit of the public, 


Please contact me at (301) 2627732 or at my home office address below 
to discuss any aspect of this request. Thank you for your consideration. 


Sincerely, 


[}(enneth Fox 
14102 Guardian Court 
Bowie, Maryland 20715 


FQtA ~XfJq ---000'17 I 



MORRISA

Rectangle



MORRISA

Rectangle








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 22, 2009 12:52 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:(2:therine Pieron::') 


Organization: University of Notre Dame 


Address: 


257 Fitzpatrick 
Notre Dame, IN 46556 


Phone: 574-631-4385 


FAX: 574-631-8007 


Email: pieronek.l@nd.edu 


Record Description: 


I would like to request a ~py of the Title IX compliance report conducted by the 
Department of Energy in 20tM· or 2008 at the University of Washington-Seattle, and any 
other compliance reports for such reviews conducted in 200B? (I have the Univ. of 
Wisconsin review and the Columbia University Review.) ~ 


Preferred Form or Format: e-mailed pdf is fine 


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


This is a government review(s) of a federally funded program(s) . 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


This will contribute to an understanding of how the government is conducting Title IX 
reviews, which will help educational institutions discharge their obligations under Title 
IX proper 1 y . 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


See above. I intend to use this information as part of a law journal article on the 
subject of Title IX reviews, and also present at conferences where this is of interest. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations Or 
activities. 


1 
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Title IX reviews are sort of mysterious to the public, and are reported on in negative 
ways that evidence misunderstanding. This will help to dispel that misunderstanding. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


11m not making any money off this! 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


This is for academic, not commercial, use. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


2 








Department of Energy 
Abel Lopez 
Director, FOINPA Division, ME-73 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Mr. Lopez, 


Box 802 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 


June 12, 2009 


This is a request under the Freedom of Information Ac~ 5 U.S.C. 552. I am requestin~ies of any 
and all documents related to the use of radionuclides (radioisotopes) in any instrumentation 
package sent into spa~ Please do not forward this FOIA request to NASA. Please respond directly to 
me. 


I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to 
exceed $100. If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by 
reference to specific exemptions of the act. 


I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 


F QIA - 200q -000 L/7 S 
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JUN.24.2009 16:58 703-935-0266 Infused Solutions #1106 P.OOl /001 


IN=t.JSE.> 
SOLUTIONS 


FOIARequest 
This is a request for information under FOIA. If you have any questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 


Thanks in advance for your timely and speedy response. 


Best regards, 


(:9"ianna Fausti~ 


--------------------------------------------------
Company: Infused Solutions 
Name I Title: Gianna Faustin - Business Development 
Address: 22636 Davis Drive, Suite 100; Sterling VA 20164 
Email: gfaustin@infusedsolutions.com 
Tel: 703.349.0631 


Description of records sought! Request: 
Department of Energy 
Agency: National Energy Technology Laboratory 
Curren60li~itatlon number: DESOLOOOOS32J 
Title: Su'pPo'rt Administrative Services 
Request of information on the incumbent contractor(s) for the above solicitation 
in the last 5 years: 
- Past solicitation document(s) 
- Name and address of incumbent contractor(s) 
- Contractors technical response and price to the government 


Willingness to Pay Fees 


Infused Solutions acknowledges there may be some fees associated with thiS FOIA 








Department of Energy 
FOIA Officer 


May 20, 2009 


1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


JUN24Z 
~2H~. ~Ol-


""URSs~ 
CHFRee 


.1001=q 
Dear Records Officer: 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Infonnation Act, I am requesting the following records: er ~ 
I. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxe(SOrrespondence between Congressman 


Tom McClintock of California and the Department of Energy from 11112009 to 
prese:]" 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Tom McClintock of California's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
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


G'damBrod;) 
3118 Mt. Pleasant St. NW 
Washington, DC 20010 
adamsbroder@gmail.com 



mailto:adamsbroder@mnail.com
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
Jerry Lewis of California and the Department of Energy from 11111979. to 
Present, or as far back as responsive records are maintained. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Jerry Lewis of California's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
1/1/1979, or as far back as responsive records are maintained. 


Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and 
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00. 


Please contact me via email if you have any questions. 


~est, \J (\ 


~Br~~~~· 
3118 Mt. Pleasant St. NW 
Washington, DC 20010 
adamsbroder@gmail.com 



mailto:adamsbroder@,mail.com
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
Dave Reichert of Washington and the Department of Energy from 11112005 to 
Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Dave Reichert of Washington's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
1/1/2005 to Present. 


Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and 
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00. 


Please contact me via email if you have any questions. 


~~ \~---~ Ad~ . 
3118 Mt. Pleasant St. NW 
Washington, DC 20010 
adamsbroder@gmail.com 



mailto:adamsbroder@gmail.com
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Department of Energy 
FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Records Officer: 


May 20, 2009 


Pursuant to the Freedom ofInformation Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
John Shadegg of Arizona and the Department of Energy from 11111995 to Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
John Shadegg of Arizona's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
111/1995 to Present. 


Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and 
shipping. Please notify me ifthe costs will exceed $50.00. 


Please contact me via email if you have any questions. 


~~t, . " 
~~f'~~~ 
3118 Mt. Pleasant St. NW 
Washington, DC 20010 
adamsbroder@gmail.com 
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McGuireWoods LLP 6/23/2009 4:39 PM PAGE 


McGuire-Woods UP 
One lame~ Centl!r 


qO I F.<l51 Cary Street 
RlI'hn1rlnrl. VA 2]219-4030 


Phone: 804.775. J 000 
Fd)C 804.77').1061 


'o\'W"~ . me gu Ir ewoods .com 


Kimberly ROie Hillman 
[)irect: 804-77 5- 1127 McGUIREWmos 


VIA FACSIMILE 202-586-0575 and 
U.S. MAIL 
U.S. Department of Energy 


June 23, 2009 


FOIAIPrivacy Officer (Phone: 202-586-5955) 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


2/003 


Freedom of Information Act Request 


Dear FOlAIPrivacy Officer: 


Fax Server 


kill lima n@mcguirewoods.com 
Direct Vax: 804-698-2153 


I am submitting this letter request for public records pursuant to the Freedom of 
Information Act ("FOrA"), 5 U.S.c. Section 552, and requesGi>pies of any and all files and 
records related to st. Albans Naval Hospital andlor St. Albans Veterans Administration Hospital, 
and/or St. Albans Veterans Administration Extended Care Cen!S!JChereinafter collectively 
referred to as "St. Albans Hospital"(Iocated at 179-00 Linden Blvd, Jamaica, NY 114:9 
(Queens County), New York, as follows: 


Copies of any and all files and records relating to this facility at any time, including the 
1964 radiation leak and contamination incident at St. Albans Hospital complex. Files and 
records include, but are not limited to, investigation reports, inspection reports, clean up 
reports, interview notes, test data andlor any citation(s) issued by any State or Federal 
regulatory authority. This request includes copies of questionnaires, audio recordings, 
photographs, videos, diagrams, drawings, sampling and testing reports, radiation dose 
reconstructions, engineering calculations, memoranda, and correspondence, to the extent 
such documents exist. This request specifically includes documentation relating to 
strontium·90 and/or radiation levels at the facility at any time, including exposure levels 
prior to, during and following the 1964 incident. 


We are willing and able to pay reasonable search and copying fees. If we need to make 
arrangements for payment before you begin copying, please telephone me or my paralegal, 
Sharon Gulliksen at 804· 775-7588. 


If your office is not the appropriate office to receive this request, please forward it to the 
appropriate office for a thorough and prompt response. r would appreciate your advising me of 
the individual to whom you have forwarded my request. 


ForA -dD(f1 -COOL{lC;J 







McGuireWoods LLP 6/23/2009 4:39 PM PAGE 


FOIAlPrivacy Officer, Department of Energy 
June 23, 2009 
Page 2 


3/003 Fax Server 


Time is of the essence in this request for public records. If you consider any portion Or 
portions of any records within the scope of this request to be exempted from disclosure, please 
exclude such exempt portion and produce all non-exempt material within ten (10) days of the 
date of this request. 


Any withheld records or portion of records should be identified in a list supplied with 
your response. The list should identifY the record or portion of record withheld by date, 
addressee, author, and title, and describe the general subject matter of the record or portion ofthe 
record withheld and provide a statement of justification for the exemption from release. 


If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact me at 804-775-1127. 
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 


SiiC7~ 
Kimberly R. Hillman 


\9520552.1 







McGuireWoods LLP 6/23/2009 4:39 PM PAGE 11003 Fax Server 


MeG UI REWOJDS 


If all 
: 03 


are not 


To: us Department of Energy 


Office/Company/Firm: 


, June 23, 2009 4:37:56 PM 


call the Fax indicated below 


------------------------------------------
Phone Number: Fax Number: 1-202-586-0575 


From: Kimberly R. Hillman, Esquire 


Office: Richmond Direct Fax Number: 1-804-698-2153 


Sender's Direct Dial Phone Number: 1-804-775-1127 


may or i 
the attomey-client privilege or worn-product doctrine. If you have received this Fax in error, pluse destroy it 
immediately. Thank you. 








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Name Gaul marti:J 


Organization: 


Address: 


Phone: 8019982892 


FAX: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, June 23, 2009 3:49 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Email: multilex90@gmail.com 


Record Description: 


A(Ilst of applicants for the following progra~ 


JUN ') 4 2lXS 05 


--tS3.4 billion for the Department of Energy ("DOE") to fund R&D on fossil energy, clean 
coal and carbon capture projectf] 
--$2.5 billion for DOE to fund R&D on energy efficiency and renewable energy --$2.0 billion 
for manufacturers to develop advanced batteries --$400 million in additional funding for 
the projects to reduce foreign imports of energy 


Preferred Form or Format: email 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 20 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the 
operations or activities of the government." 


Evaluation of tendering process and transparency for taxpayers. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


Evaluation of tendering process. 


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


4. The significance of the contribution 
likely to contribute "significantly" to 
activities. 


to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
public understanding of government operations or 


FO])\ -dOJct -OOOLfl~ ? 
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Evaluation of tendering process. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


n/a 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


2 








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, June 23, 2009 1: 15 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:C~izabeth Steponku~ 
Organization: FedSources 


Address: 


8400 Westpark Drive 
Fourth Floor 
McLean, VA 22102 


Phone: 703-610-8738 


FAX: 703-883-0362 


Email: steponkl@fedsQurces.com 


Record Description: 


Please provide a~~py of Qwest contract for the Network Revitalization Project (RFQ # 
11295) at Sandia National Laboratorie~ 


Preferred Form or Format: electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 150 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, June 24,20093:13 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Timothy D. Ballo 


Organization: Earthjustice 


Address: 


1625 Massachusetts Ave., NW 
Suite 702 
Washington, DC 20036 


Phone: (202) 667-4500 


FAX: (202) 667-2356 


Email: tba1lo@earthjustice.org 


Record Description: 


JUN 2 52009 
01 


We request copies of all records kept by the Department of Energy (DOE) that relate to or 
discuss: 


1. TheCfailure of a covered product o~ any covered 0quipment to meetJ an applicable energy 
or water conservation standard, design requirement, or labelinglSequirement imposed 
pursuant to the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (EPCAiJ 42 U.S.C. §§ 6291-6317. 
Records requested in this subparagraph are limited to records prepared or received after 
June 24, 2004. 


2. The failure of any manufacturer, distributor, retailer, or private labeler to submit 
required information relating to the compliance of a covered product or covered equipm.ent 
with an applicable energy or water conservation standard, design requirement, or labeling 
requirement imposed pursuant to EPCA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6291-6317. Records requested in this 
subparagraph are limited to records prepared or received after June 24, 2004. 


3. The failure of any manufacturer, distributor, retailer, dr private labeler to comply 
with sampling, testing, or labeling requirements imposed pursuant to EPCA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 
6291-6317. Records requested in this subparagraph are limited to records prepared or 
recei ved aft.er June 24, 2004. 


We also request that you indicate any withheld records (or portions deleted) and indicate 
the exemption under which the deletion has been made. 


You may exclude from this request any records that are publicly available on the internet 
as of the date of this request. It may be possible to further limit the above request 
once we are better apprised of the nature of the documents in your files. Please contact 
me to discuss this possibility at your earliest convenience. 


Preferred Form or Format: Electronic - Adobe PDF 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


A representative of the news media affiliated with other environmental organizations and 
our own supporters and the request is made as part of news gathering and not for 
commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 







Other: website, newsletter, etc. 


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


The subject of the requested records concerns the operations or activities of the 
government. The records requested relate to the Department of Energy's enforcement of 
effi-Gi-enGY st-anda.rds appli-G-abl.e -to- -app.liancesn_--and commercial eqllj pment~ __ 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


The records requested will contribute to the public's understanding of the effectiveness 
of the Department's enforcement program. The information requested will help develop a 
greater awareness of the appliance and commercial equipment standards program, the 
efficacy of the Department's efforts to assure compliance by manufacturers, distributors, 
retailers, and private labelers with all program requirements, and the existence of any 
gaps in compliance and their possible relationship to lax enforcement. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


We intend to use the above-requested documents to better inform community organizations, 
environmental groups and our own supporters about the status of manufacturers' compliance 
with appliance and commercial equipment efficiency standards and the effectiveness of 
DOE's program to enforce those standards. Earthjustice has proven abilities to 
disseminate information to a large segment of the public and has routinely been granted 
fee waivers under FOIA. For decades, our organization has worked to fUrther the public 
interest by educating the public, promoting sound environmental policies, and supporting 
vigorous enforcement of laws designed to protect public health and natural resources. 
Information about our activities is widely distributed in periodic newsletters, in the 
media, and on our web site - www.earthjustice.org. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute II s ignificantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


Disclosure will contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations 
because there has been very little attention directed to compliance and enforcement issues 
relating to efficiency standards for appliances and commercial equipment. However, there 
is presently an unprecedented level of public interest in this program, as evidenced by 
the increase in pUblic interest in DOE standard-setting rulemakings. With the public 
increasingly aware of the importance of energy efficiency in combating global warming and 
reducing dependence on fossil fuels, people are eager to become better-educated about 
their choices as consumers, and providing information on appliance and commercial 
equipment standards compliance and enforcement will help to educate the public about the 
government's role in policing the efficiency of common products. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


Earthjustice is a national, nonprofit, tax exempt organization that provides information, 
advice and advocacy on environmental issues to a wide range of community organizations, 
environmental groups, and interested persons. We do not charge fees for these activities, 
and have no commercial interest in the requested information. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial.interest of the requester." 


2 







Earthjustice has no commercial interest in disclosure. Our only interest in disclosure is 
to satisfy the public's interest in receiving the requested information. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


3 








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday. June 24. 20096:04 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: cynthia reed 


Organization: MIRACORP 


Address: 


2218 E. WILLIAMS FIELD RD 
STE 240 
GILBERT AZ 85295 


Phone: 480-726-0621 


FAX: 888-780-5077 


Email: creed@miracorp.us 


Record Description: 


r-contract No. DEAC6506WG32110 J 
L-l. The awardees technical proposal & attachments 2. All related Contract/Task/Delivery 


Order awards & modifications. 
3. Project status reports. 
4. All invoices submitted for payment. 


Preferred Form or Format: pdf 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the Use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 250. 


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


I. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxedBrrespondence)betweedcongressman 
Mike Castle of Delawargand the Department of Energy tt'omQ/111993to Present;) 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Mike Castle of Delaware's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
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


C. Christy Lombardi 1 
1436 E St SE 
Washington, DC 
20003 
Christy.lombardi@gmail.com 


~ooO~7 
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


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence betweedl:ongressman 
Leonard Lance of New Jerse~and the Department of Energy fron:(!!112009 to 
Present: 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Leonard Lance of New Jersey's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
111 12009 to present. 


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
Frank A. Lobiondo of New Jersey and the Department of Energy from 11111995 
to Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Frank A. Lobiondo of New Jersey's House staff and the Department of Energy 
from 11111995 to present. 


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
John McHugh of New York and the Department of Energy from 11112003 to 
Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
John McHugh of New York's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
1/112003 to present. 


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
Christy.10mbardi@gmail.com 
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
Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania and the Department of Energy from 11112003 to 
Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
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
Tuesday, June 23, 2009 8:33 AM 
Morris, Alexander 
FW: FOIA Request 


-----Original Message--~--
From: m.h. maggelet [mailto:mhmaggelet@hotmail.comJ 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 9:12 PM 
To: FOIA-Central 
Subject: FOIA Request 


Greetings, 


r I would like to request under the Freedom of Information Act a declassified copy of 
1 Major John Dean I s "Broken Arrow List"J which was published around the[1979 or 1989Jtime 
L-rrame. The document originated from the Directorate of Nuclear Safety. It was a 


compilation of Broken Arrows and Bent Spears. The document is not available online to the 
best of my knowlege on any DOE or DOD website. 


I am willing to pay any reasonable research fees. If the document can be forwarded by e­
mail in pdf format that would be great. 


Sincerely, 


lMichael H. Maggelet] 


347 Coral Drive SW 


Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548 


850-362-1171 


Microsoft brings you a new way to search the web. Try Bing~ now http://www.bing.com? 
form~MFEHPG&publ~WLHMTAG&crea~TEXT_MFEHPG_Core_tagline_try bing_1x1 


fDIA - :xnq -0005 10 
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Morris, Alexander 


From: Fehner, Terry 
Sent: 
To: 


Thursday, June 25,200910:19 AM 
Morris, Alexander 


Subject: RE: FOIA Request 


Chris, 


I don't think we have this, but I'm still checking. Probably should go to 
NNSA/Albuquerque. 


Terry 


-----Original Message----­
From: Morris, Alexander 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 8:35 AM 
To: Fehner, Terry 
Subject: FW: FOrA Request 


Terry, 


How are you doing? Is this something the History office would have? Or should it go to 
another office? 


chris 


-----Original Message----­
From: FOrA-Central 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 8:33 AM 
To: Morris, Alexander 
Subject: FW: ForA Request 


-----Original Message-----
From: m.h. maggelet [mailto:mhmaggelet@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 9:12 PM 
To: FOrA-Central 
Subject: FOrA Request 


Greetings, 


I would like to request under the Freedom of Information Act a declassified copy of 
Major John Dean's "Broken Arrow List", which was published around the 1979 or 1980 time 
frame. The document originated from the Directorate of Nuclear Safety. It was a 
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


Michael H. Maggelet 


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
form~MFEHPG&publ~WLHMTAG&crea~TEXT_MFEHPG_Core tagline try bing_1x1 


2 
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EE-GAP 
1776 I Street, N.W. - Suite 900 - Washington, D.C. 20006 
Phone (202) 423-1988 Facsimile (202) 756-1301 


June 24,2009 


Mr. Chris Morris - FOIA Officer 
Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., SW - MA-90 
Washington, DC 20585 
Phone (202) 586-5955 


RE: Freedom ofInformatioD Request 


Dear Mr. Morris: 


Ji.JN2 $2000 
Energy and t)7 


Environmental 
Government 
Accountability 
Project 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA") (5 U.S.C. § 552), we request 
copies of any and all documents, records, correspondence, reports, analyses, notes, and other 
written and electronic records, including but not limited to any documents relating to any 
meetings and communications, relating to (1) thclimpact}m DOE's Civilian Radioactive Waste 
Management Program and on DOE's ability to meet its obligations under the Nuclear Waste 
Policy Act, as amended[Qf discontinuing engineering work in support of the Yucca Mountain 
radioactive waste reposit0ril' (2) the continued feasibility of the construction and operation of the 
proposed high-level waste repository at Yucca Mountain, Nevada; (3) the adequacy of the 
science and other research that underlies the Yucca Mountain repository license application that 
is pending at the Nuclear Regulatory Commission; (4) the affects on both private and 
government entities if the Yucca Mountain repository is abandoned or delayed, including but not 
limited to the financial impacts on the United States Government and the financial and other 
affects on the National Nuclear Security Administration and the Department of the Navy in 
particular; (5) possible alternatives to the Yucca Mountain repository; (6) the excised budget 
documentation that was removed and replaced in the DOE document DOElCF-042, FY2010 
Congressional Budget Request, Budget Highlights, Civilian Radioactive Waste Management 
page 46-47, May 2009; (7) Obama Administration plans or action to terminate the Yucca 
Mountain program; (8) appointment and/or formation of a "Blue-Ribbon" or review panel to 
consider alternatives to Yucca Mountain; and (9) Preparation, drafting, internal review and 
development of the FY2010 budget request for the Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste 
Management. 


The time period of this request is January 20,2009, to the present. This request does not 
include any documents or records that are publicly available via the Department of Energy's 
public reading facilities as described in 10 CFR § 1004.3. 


The category of the request herein is "commercial use." The undersigned requests that 
copies be made of documents responsive to this request without such documents being inspected 


EE-GAP OOE FOlA REQUE!IT f01A - ;xDq -{:Q)5) I 







Department of Energy 
June 24, 2009 
Page 2 


prior to making of copies. Any enclosures or attachments to the above-referenced 
correspondence are included within the scope of this request. 


We agree to pay all reasonable search, review and duplication costs associated with this 
information request, pursuant to the Public Handbook for Gaining Access to Department of 
Energy Information. However, we request that you advise us in advance if you anticipate that 
the cost of the search will exceed $500.00. Any questions or comments concerning this request 
may be directed to the undersigned. If our request is denied in whole or in part, we ask that you 
justify the denied information by reference to specific FOIA exemptions. We also request that 
you release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. 


And although we request the standard, FOIA required response time of twenty (20) 
business days, due to the large public benefit to be gained by this inquiry, we do hope for a 
somewhat expedited response. 


Very truly yours, 


-­David H. Bass 
Executive Director 
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BAKER BOlTS L.L.P 


June 29, 2009 


BY HAND DELIVERY 


Mr. Alexander Morris 
Freedom ofInformation Officer 
U,S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


THE WARNER AUSTIN 
1299 PENNSYLVANIA AVE, NW BEUING 
WASHINGTON, D.C. DALLAS 
20004·2400 DUBAI 


TEL + 1 202.639]700 


FAX + 1 202.639.7890 
\NWW,bakerbotls.com 


Adam J. White 
TEL +1 202.639.7917 
fAX +1 202.585.4097 
adam.while@bakerbotts.com 


HONG KONG 


HOUSTON 
lONDON 
MOSCOW 
NEW YORK 
PALO ALTO 
RIYADH 


WASHINGTON 


Re: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST 


Dear Mr. Morris: 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 ("FOIA"), and the 
regulations codified at 10 C.F.R. part 1004, Baker Botts L.L.P. ("Baker Botts") hereby requests 
copies of records in the possession of the U.S. Department of Energy ("DOE"), as described 
below. 


1. REOUEST FOR EXPEDITED REVIEW 


Baker Botts respectfully requests that a response to this FOIA request be 
expedited to the greatest possible extent, because of the highly time-sensitive interests 
underlying this request. 


To expedite DOE's action on this request, Baker Botts consents to the 
production of responsive documents on a "rolling" basis. Baker Botts respectfully requests that 
you send a copy of your response(s) to Mr. Tim Shelby (whose contact information is provided 
at the end of this request) via email. 


2. Records Requested 


a. Baker Botts requests~ records7(including but not limited to documents, notes, 
summaries, outlines, presentations, emails, electronic communications, audio recordings, 
scheduling files)([elating to communications between (1) DOE1(inciuding but not limited to 
DOE's Angelia Piscitelli, angelia.piscitelli@hq.doe.gov) §d (2) Moncrief Oil International, 
Inc., Moncrief International Development & Production Inc., Occidental Petroleum Company, or 
Occidental Oil and Gas Corporation, Inc., regarding (3) either the Gazprom, Zapsibgazprom, or 
Sevemeftegazprom companies or the importation of liquefied natural gas from Russia into the 
United State£] 


Baker Botts requests all such records created, reproduced, transferred, shared, or 
communicated on or after August 1,2004. 


DeOI :530009.4 







BAKER BOlTS LL.' 


- 2 - June 29, 2009 


h. Baker Botts further requests all records (including but not limited to documents, 
notes, summaries, outlines, presentations, emails, electronic communications, audio recordings, 
scheduling files) relating to communications between (1) DOE (including but not limited to 
DOE's Angelia Piscitelli, angeliapiscitelli@hq.doe.gov) and (2) Moncrief Oil International, 
Inc., Moncriefinternational Development & Production Inc., Occidental Petroleum Company, or 
Occidental Oil and Gas Corporation, Inc., regarding (3) the Yuzhno Russkoye Field (i.e., an oil 
and gas field located in Russia). 


Baker Botts requests all such records created, reproduced, transferred, shared, or 
communicated on or after August 1,2004. 


c. Baker Botts further requests all records (including but not limited to documents, 
notes, summaries, outlines, presentations, emails, electronic communications, audio recordings, 
scheduling files) relating to communications between (1) DOE (including but not limited to 
DOE's Angelia Piscitelli, angelia.piscitelli@hq.doe.gov) and (2) Moncrief Oil International, 
Inc., Moncriefinternational Development & Production Inc., Occidental Petroleum Company, or 
Occidental Oil and Gas Corporation, Inc., regarding (3) the proposed Ingleside liquefied natural 
gas regasification terminal in Texas. 


Baker Botts requests all such records created, reproduced, transferred, shared, or 
communicated on or after August 1,2004. 


d. Finally, Baker Botts specifically requests all records (including but not limited to 
documents, notes, summaries, outlines, presentations, emails, electronic communications, audio 
recordings, scheduling files) related to email correspondence between (1) DOE (including but 
not limited to DOE's Angelia Piscitelli, angelia.piscitelli@hq.doe.gov) and (2) Jeffrey Miller 
(Moncrief Oil International, jmiller@moil.com) regarding (3) either the Gazprom, 
Zapsibgazprom, or Severneftegazprom companies or the importation of liquefied natural gas 
from Russia into the United States in general. 


Baker Botts requests all such records created, reproduced, transferred, shared, or 
communicated on or after August I, 2004. 


3. Fees 


Baker Botts is willing to pay reasonable fees not to exceed $10,000 without 
additional authorization, in accordance with 10 C.F.R. § 1004.4(e). Baker Botts will promptly 
respond to requests in excess of that amount. 


4. Index And Claimed Exemptions 


If any requested record or portion thereof is not disclosed, then please provide an 
index and a detailed description of each record or portion thereof not disclosed and a statement 
describing the statutory basis for not disclosing each undisclosed record or portion thereof. 


DC01:530009.4 







BAKER BOTTS UP 


- 3 - June 29, 2009 


Where a single record or portion thereof is withheld on the basis of more than one exemption, 
then please specifically identify each portion that corresponds to an exemption. 


5. Responses And Other Communications 


Responses and other communications regarding this request should be directed to 
Mr. Tim Shelby: 


Address: Mr. Tim Shelby 
Baker Botts L.L.P. 
One Shell Plaza 
910 Louisiana 


Phone: 


Email: 


Houston, TX 77002-4995 


(713) 229-4074 


(713) 229-7874 


tim.shelby@bakerbotts.com 


As noted above, please send copies of all correspondence to Mr. Shelby via email. 


If you have any questions concerning this request, then please do not hesitate to 
contact Mr. Shelby. 


Regards, 


c!~~p 


DC01:530009.4 








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Name('J;;-;'n Marti0 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 29, 2009 1 :50 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: Bryant Information Group, Inc. 


Address: 


42180 Ford Road, Suite 101 
Canton, MI 48187 


Phone: 734.357.0130 X 503 


FAX: 888.864.3619 


Email: jrnartin@bryantinformation.com 


Record Description: 


I would like a~py)p1s<9f the completed loan application form submitted by Nissan, Tes1a 
and Ford Motor'Ior the recently announced Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing loans 
given to the:] Thank you. 


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


1 r~ , 
\ 








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Mame.~ra Neff :) 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, June 25, 2009 8:30 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: Idealab 


Address: 


l30 W Union ST 
Pasadena, CA 91103 


Phone: 626-535-2794 


FAX: 


Email: sara@idealab.com 


Record Description: 


. O,z 


Tesia Motors received a loan, announced on 
Vehicle Manufacturing Loan Program created 
and securi~ Act of 2007. I am requesting 
apPlicati0.:J 


6/24/2009, under the Advanced Technology 
under Section 136 of the Energy Independence 
a copy of the~on-confidential pages of TesIa's 


Preferred Form or Format: Word document or PDF 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 








Sylvia Franklin 
709 Pittman Drive 
Union Springs, Alabama 


JUIle .16, 2009 .... 


, 
Drte,. ~ ~ ~ 0 'nt.. 


~8,. ....03 
United States Department of Energy Re: FOIA "'-IQ",... 


I am requ~s~ a disclosure of all information under the FOIA avail.able to me that is ,... 
related to ~evolving Loan Funo;Jvhich is a Federal Fund being handled by the Dixie 
Electric Cmporation whose address is P.O. Box 30, Union Springs, Alabama 36089. The 
contact person is Brent Moffet. Phone 334-387-1525. The time period covers loans made 
from 2004-present. 


I am concern that their loan requirements may be discriminatory and their standards to 
qualify for this loan differs according to who you are. 


They work in conjunction with the Amerifirst Bank located here in Union Springs at 104 
E. HardwayAve, Union Springs, Alabama, Phone 334-738-2060. I don't know if banks 
come under this same act but this bank is very discriminatory. 


Any information that you may provide will be very much appreciated. I may be reached 
at 334-738-2567 or cell 908-358-4487 


Since~~ 
~Franklin 
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		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000516
 6/30/2009








Scr-".,.,. ~ 
··~~~~¥~'~GU~6170 _. JU},t."O ') 


Dear Stephanie, c..,·· If; <:j 


This letter follows up on our Friday discussion (June 19) among staff at the ~partment of Energy and The zti9, V 
Associated Press regarding terms under which DOE will provide AP with itsClt£ltabase reflecting Web visits by U 7; 
agency computer users as recorded by Web filtering softwa~ Below please find AP's proposal, which we 
believe balances the concerns DOE staff expressed with the prinCiple that overly broad restrictions would 
effectively undermine the request. 


Before getting into details, I'd like to say that I have been encouraged by DOE's openness to working out an 
arrangement. The agency's approach thus far appears to be right in line with Attorney General Holder's guidance 
in March that, among other things, "open government requires agencies to work proactively and respond to 
requests promptly." I am confident that we can soon reach an agreeable framework. 


A) First, a recap. In broadest terms, AP seeks the following information: Each row of the database is a unique 
Web site visit. The columns of the database would include but not necessarily be limited to: URL address visited; 
URL connectivity start time; URL connectivity termination time; what software-assigned URL address "category 
code" the URL address falls into; and a way of identifying which computer visited the site without identifying the 
computer user (if for security reasons not actuallP addresses, some code that will allow us to bundle together 
URL visits and associate them with one computer or one user). 


B) Next, let me summarize four specific classes of concerns that DOE staff expressed on our June 19 call: 


1- PRIVACY: Sites that could compromise the personal privacy of DOE computer users; 


2- BLOCKED: Sites DOE is blocking for reasons that might not be immediately clear (example given was an 
apparently rose growing enthusiasts' site which in fact contains malicious code); 


3- PROCUREMENT: Sites that reflect procurement activity; 


4- RESEARCH: Sites that reflect new technology research; 


C) Below is AP's proposal for how to deal with each of these concerns. Please note that I have grouped Nos. 3 
and 4 under a general "confidential" activities rubric; that makes sense because while different in their 
particulars, they share this core attribute. 


-- AP's PRIVACY Proposal: We acknowledge and appreciate federal employees' right to personal privacy and do 
not request information that has a legitimate chance of compromising that privacy. 


There are two ways privacy could, theoretically, be compromised: (1) the revealing of information such as a 
logon or PIN or the tying of an individually identified user -- for example, by a computer's IP address, if that IP 
address is static; or (2) a Web site that reveals something private about that individual user, if that Web site can 
be directly associated with that individual user. 


We believe both issues are readily addressed. Regarding the first concern, the database we have described 
does not record any information such as logons or PIN numbers, and thus there is no risk that this kind of 
information would be contained in what DOE provides AP. We see how, in limited cases, the second concern 
above could be an issue. Thus, we propose that DOE does not include in the database information that could 
individually identify a user. At the same time, we do request a way to associate different URL requests with the 
requesting computer. If DOE assigns a static IP address to its computers, we request that DOE replaces each IP 
individual address with a numerical code, beginning at 1; so, for example, a DOE user's computer at IP address 
12.345.678.90 would become user 1, the user at IP address 12.345.678.91 would become user 2 and so forth. If 
DOE assigns dynamic IP addresses to its computers, we would like to discuss some way to associate individual 
computers or individual users with their URL requests in a way that protects their personal privacy. Whatever the 
case -- dynamic or static - we propose a solution that would eliminate the chance that anyone could figure out 
which individual user is going to which specific Web sites based on IP address, thus solving the second privacy 
concem. 


-- AP's BLOCKED Proposal: The APs request does include Web site connections that users attempted to make 
but that were blocked by the filtering program. One feature of the filtering program is routine (daily, if not more 







often) updates to reflect known malicious sites. That list is available to any user. It is hard to envision how 
providing AP with blocked attempts by DOE users would reveal anything about DOE's own security measures. If, 
however, DOE has added any sites to its blacklist, 'independent of the list maintained by the software provider', 
we would accept the redacting of the specific URL on any attempted connection to those DOE-added sites, as 
long as the category code for the URL for which the connection attempt was not successful was still listed. 


-- AP's CONFIDENTIAL ACTIVITES Proposal: DOE should be able to withhold individual URLs (but not category 
codes for the URLs) for confidential procurement and confidential new technology research Web requests, within 
reasonable limits. These are the URLs that AP proposes can be redacted (but not category codes for the URLs): 


a) URLs that reflect aspects of a specific, and currently 'active' procurement matters that have not yet been 
resolved; 
b) URLs that reflect procurement or new technology research which is not otherwise open or known to the 
public. That is, DOE cannot withhold a URL if it is part of a public proposal, bidding or procurement process; 
c) The URL cannot be part of research which is otherwise part of normal operations or otherwise accessed in 
other capacities (and would therefore give no hint as to whether it was accessed for procurement only); 
d) In all cases, for any URL that is redacted, we request that the category code be included. 


We believe that the parameters set forth above effectively address DOE's concerns while not being so restrictive 
as to eviscerate AP's request. We also believe these limits are in accord with our understanding of FOIA, the 
relevant law, and FOIA's presumption of disclosure, including as reiterated recently by President Obama and 
Attorney General Holder. We also recognize that DOE may wish to respond with further thoughts, and we 
welcome that communication. 


Thanks again for the time and care you are paying this important request. 


Best regards, 


Justin 


;'J;;stin pritch~ 
~~porter 


Based in AP's Los Angeles Bureau 
(0) 213-346-3192 -- (c) 213-280-2263 








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 29, 2009 3:49 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~ott RedmOn~ 
Organization: XP Vehicles Inc. 


Address: 


XP Vehicles, Inc. 
601 Van Ness Avenue, Suite E3613 
San Francisco, CA, USA 94102 


Phone: 1-510-868-2862 


FAX: 1-510-868-2862 


Email: scott@myxpcar.com 


Record Description: 


Description of Records: 
l.~an Application submission receipt dates and applicant names for loan application due 
December 31, 2008 submitted to the Department of Energy by Those parties in connection 
with the Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive Prograffi16stablished under 
Section 136 of the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 --J 


Preferred Form or Format: MS WORD 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100.00 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Name :George JO~ 
Organization: 


Address: 


7110 Caminito Donaso 
La Jolla, CA, 92037 


Phone: 858-456-2492 


FAX: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 29, 2009 11 :58 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Email: gjohnson@san.rr.com 


Record Description: 


.(iN 3 0 2009 {) r 


CE:oposal to the Department of Energy for the Miamisburg Closure Project (MCP),RFP # DE­
RP24-030H20152 Volume II submitted by CH2M Hill Mound, Inc. in September 2002 & Awarded in 
December 2002] 


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


THIS NON-PROPRITARY INFORMATION WOULD BE OF ASSISTANCE IN CLEANING UP ANOTHER CRITICAL 
RADIOACTIVE SITE FOR DOE SIMILAR TO MIAMISBURG. 


, 
J 


1 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Organization: 


Address: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 29, 2009 11 :52 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


4645 Village Square Dr. 
Paducah, Ky. 42001 


Phone: 270-450-0850 


FAX: 270-450-0849 


Email: gvandy@comcast.net 


Record Description: 


1/ Please provide the~mes of contractors and subcontractor working for the Atomic 
Energy Commission (AEC) and their successor the Department of Energy (DOE) who were 
associated with the construction of AEe facilit~ through established contracts/ 
subcontracts from 1941 through 1980 in Oak Ridg~Tennessee and from 1950 through 1980 at 
the Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant located in Paducah Kentucky. 


2/ Provide the contractor/ subcontractor payroll approval lists that includes the names 
and addresses of those contractor/subcontractor workers who performed work at Oak Ridge, 
Tenn. from 1941 thru 1980. 


3/ Provide payroll sheets for Raytheon Constructors and Massey Contractors supporting AEC 
and their successor DOE from April 23, 1942 thru January 1980. Include all contractor and 
subcontractor ESO's managed from Oak Ridge, Tennessee. 


Preferred Form or Format: Compact Diskette (CD) 


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


Yes! The subject of the requested records concerns lithe operations or activities of the 
government" and will be used for the benefit of eligible EEOICPA nuclear workers. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed; Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


Yes! The disclosure is "likely to contribute" to an understanding of government 
operations Dr activities, especially with regard to the EEOICPA. 


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


Yes! This record will contribute to an understanding by the general public, especially 
with regards to the EEOICPA,. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


is likel to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of 
government operations or activities, especla y Wl re 
eligibility of EEOICPA claimants. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


The requester is assisting several sick worker claimants survivors who are not currently 
aware of the methods available to them when obtaining EEOICPA support documents. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


The "primary" public disclosure exceeds any commercial interest of the requester. 


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


Several EEOICPA claimants are in ill health and require assistence before their health 
declines further. 


2 








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, April 28, 2009 2:28 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~hristine wa~ 
Organization: Qwest Communications 


Address: 


4250 N Fairfax Dr. 5th floor 
Arlington, VA 22203 


Phone: 703-363-5277 


FAX: 703-363-3188 


Email: christine.ward@qwest.com 


Record Description: 


This is a request for documents and records under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 
§ 552. 
I request that a copy of the documents containing the following information be provided to 
me: all task orders and fair opportunity decisions regarding the following contracts 
awarded in 2008. Information to include services provided and anticipated contract award 
amount. 


o G.T&T 
&#61607; 
&#61607; 


cprp.) 
(Contract 
(Contract 


Number: GSOOT07NSD0007 ., 
Number: GSOOT07NSD0041 ~ 


If there are any fees for searching for or copying the records requested, please supply 
the records without informing me of the cost if the fees do not exceed $2000, which I 
agree to pay. If you estimate that the fees will exceed this limit, please inform me of 
your estimate, and basis therefore, first. 
If you deny this request in whole or in any part, please cite each specific exemption that 
you consider applicable to the denial which justifies your refusal to release the 
information. In this event, you are also requested to notify me of the appeal procedures 
available under law. 
If you have any questions about any aspect of this request, you may telephone me at the 
number above, or write to me at the indicated address. 
Thank you for your consideration of this request. 


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


Name: Christine Ward 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, April 28, 2009 3:56 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: Qwest Communications 


Address: 


4250 N Fairfax Dr 5th floor 
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
awarded in 2008 by DOE - Strategic Petroleum Reserves Office. Information to include 
services provided and anticipated contract award value. 


o ~CI)Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services 
&#61607; (Contract Number:GSOOT07NSD0008) 
&#61607; (Contract Number: GSOOT07NSD003~ 


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
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1905 August Drive 
SHver Spring, MD 20902 
mi :<erav@verizon.net 


May 5, 2009 


Department of Energy 
Alexander Morris FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S. W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Mr. Morris: 


I request a copy of the following records processed under 5 U.S.C. 552: 


Any~ndouts, agendas or meeting minutes at the Energy Dept. associated 
with meetings of ICPRS](Interagency Council on Printins,and Publications 
Services)up which the Energy Department participate:J 


1 am interested in receiving records for whatever time period is reasonably 
accessible without undue searching. 


This is a noncommercial request for research and study purposes, and thus 
falls into the "all other requesters" fee category. I agree to pay up to $30 
f:>r costs if necessary; please let me know if costs are expected to exceed 
~hls ti.mount .. Please notify me in advance if records are voluminous. I am not 
interested in receiving the entirety of lengthy documents that are more than 
40 pages long, only shorter documents 40 or less pages in length. However, 
for lengthy documents, I would like to receive the first five pages only. 


Please communicate with me by email or ordinary U.S. Mail (rather than 
certified or registered mail or other services that require a signature) . 


.5i ncere,'!, 


~~ 
~\ I 


.. ' ~. J , 
,. 


'. 
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May 22, 2009 


Aaron J. W1l1ters 
Zifian, Inc. 
11260 Roger Bacon Drive 
Suite 501 
Reston, VA 20190 


Dear Sir/Madam: 


Aaron J. WUllen 
703.863.8518 
awinten@zifian.com 


The undersigned hereby submits the following Freedom of Infonnation Act (FOlA) request to 
the Department of Energy: 


1 )Girectives pertaining to IT Portfolio Management guidance under mandate from the 
Clinger-Cohen Act of 1996 and OMB Circular A-13Ol 


2) Additional directives or documentation in IT Portfolio ~agemcnt guidance for 
agencies of under mandate from the Clinger-Cohen Act of 1996 and OMB Circular 
A-130 


We agree to pay all applicable fees related to this request, limited to $100, and to advance 
payment if required. 


Please call me if you have any questions about this request. Thank you in advance for your 
assistance. 


:Lkmdr~ 
~~Winte~ 


Zifian, Inc. 


'), 'r'ue:, 
hI . CJq IJ it. : I i I'll p~J' r. ·fI'·/. d(l(.d!( .,);. ~)p' 'Ill llJl~ :.r,r1rt(·~l· ,j.fJ:11Jr. I')f( : "Jr,r. t' 'I. 1,(1f! 


11:1, • ,f.U! :1 :ul,,:!.',rj' 


II r. :rr.l(,( ,.' b:li :'11 ·d.JI'C:'PI(· I r,;' lr.PlUI'(· ,,'," ':.rllf(.~r I!UJW-'I j. ';Oll' :'Ilq "('!:flJU, 


:Jr.r,:;(.!r ... ,,~ rtll' 


!flr!,:IIIIJ:'I'I'!.f,Cl" 
{ ·I~JJ~"'I.-( '( II ;r;Jj 


I) I )rl.(.cw (.~ /Jr",l:IJJI!' 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


F01A-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 01, 2009 2:52 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name Gbert 


Organization: 


Address: 


Kwart:r;) 


ICF International 


9300 Lee Highway 
Fairfax, VA 22031 


Phone: 703-934-3586 


FAX: 703-93-3530 


Email: rkwartin@icfi.com 


Record Description: 


1. Please provide the~mes of the prime applicant and any sub-applicants who submitted 
applications in response to Topic Area 2 and Topic Area 3 of Funding Opportunity 
Announcement DE-PS36-09G099DO~issued December 30, 2008. 
2. Please provide copies of each proposal received in response to the above-referenced 
FOA. 
3. Please provide copies of ~OE's evaluation of each proposal received in response to the 
above-referenced FOA. 


Preferred Form or Format: electronic - PDF or DOC 


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
Friday, May 29, 2009 1 :03 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~o~as Burr-:> 


Organization: The Salt Lake Tribune 


Address: 


529 14th St. NW, Suite 1255, Washin~ton, DC, 20002 


Phone: 202-662-8732 


FAX: 202-662-8732 


Email: tburr@sltrib.com 


Record Description: 


AII~rrespondence - and the department's response:} including letters, transcripts or 
summaries of telephone calls, as well as any e-mails or other electronic communications 


([rom Sens. Bob Bennett or Orrin Hatch, or Reps. Rob Bishop, Jason Chaffetz or Jim 
Matheson, or any staff members of those congressional offices to the department regarding 
the expenditure of funds made available by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Actl(PL 
111-5) and transcripts, schedules, minutes and/or agendas of meetings between those -J 
congressional members or any staff member of the those offices with the department 
regarding the expenditure of funds made available by the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (PL 111-5). 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


A representative of the news media affiliated with The Salt Lake Tribune and the request 
is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided): 


Newspaper 


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


Concerns the operations and activities of government regarding the interactions of 
Congress with spending in the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (PL 111-5) 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


Release of the information is in the public interest because it will contribute 
significantly to public understanding of government operations and activities 


3. The 
result 


contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to j 
from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 


1 
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information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


Release of the information by The Salt Lake Tribune, Utah's largest news outlet, is in the 
public interest because it will contribute significantly to public understanding of 
government operations and activities 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


elease of the information is in the public interest because it will contribute 
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


As a journalist, I am primarily engaged in disseminating information. The public has an 
urgent need for information about how or if congressional interactions influence spending 
from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (PL 111-5) because it will contribute 
significantly to public understanding of government operations and activities. 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, May 29, 2009 12:40 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~grid RObins~ 
Organization: EERE 


Address: 


417 Timber Lane 
Grasonville, MD 21638 


Phone: 202-586-8860 


FAX: 


Email: ingrid.robinson@ee.doe.gov 


Record Description: 


~w many people in EERE over the last three years were on detail from headquarte~What 
were the terms of the detail? Were any of the details extended? Where any of the employees 
permanently assigned to the office they were detailed to? Who was the official in 
approving for these persons? Did the assigning official consult with the Human Capital 
office (HR)? If so, please provide all correspondence or emails between HR and the 
responsible management official. Please give the sex, race, EEO status (that is whether or 
not they filed an EEO complaint prior to and after they were detailed) of each person. 
Please provide supporting documents. 


Please notify me if this exceeds $100.00 


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
Monday, June 01, 2009 6:09 PM 
FOIA·Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name ~n G. GlOzeJ 


Organization: OMB Professionals, Inc. 


Address: 


20403 Cliftons Point Street 
Sterling, VA 20165 


Phone: 571-323-5118 


FAX: 571-323-5510 


Email: kglozer@ombpros.com 


Record Description: 


On March 20,2009 DOE announced that Solyndra, Inc,had been given a "conditional 
committment" for a DOE Title XVII loan adminstered by the DOE Loan Gua~~tee Office. I am 
requesting ~py of the conditional committment given to Solyndra, Inc;J 


Preferred Form or Format: electronic of fax 


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


Name:~ian Hanse~ 
Organization: Platts 


Address: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:41 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


1200 G St. NW, 10th Floor 
Washington, DC 20005-3802 


Phone: 202-383-2242 


FAX: 


Email: brian_hansen@platts.com 


Record Description: 


I would like~pies of the documents that DOE provides fo~the followin~ FOIA requests 
that DOE is already processin~ Information about these 11 FOIA requests can be found on 
this DOE web site: ~ 


http://management.energy.gov/FOIA_Requests_received_by_DOE_Headquarters_5-1-09-copy.pdf 


Here are the FOIA requests in that list that I would like copies of: 


(1) FOIA-2009-000002: Copies of all applications submitted to DOE under the Advanced 
Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive Program. 


2) FOIA-2009-000019: Copies of the Part I and Part II applications for loan guarantees 
submitted to the DOE for new nuclear power plants. 


(3) FOIA-2009-000020: Log of all correspondence between the DOE and Steven Chu. 


(4) FOIA-2009-000027: Documents pertaining to potential investment in the Savannah River 
Site and other DOE nuclear cleanup sites, with a view to accelerating their footprint 
reduction and the proposed Energy Parks Initiative. 


(5) FOIA-2009-000085: Secretary Chu's recusal letter signed on January 6, 2009. 


(6) FOIA-2009-000104: Schedule/calendar for Dr. Steven Chu, Secretary of Energy from his 
first day in the position to the present. 


(7) FOIA-2009-000116: Correspondence between Secretary of Energy Steven Chu and the DOE 
Office of Inspector General since his appointment as the Secretary of Energy. 


(8) FOIA-2009-000117: Correspondence between Secretary of Energy Steven Chu and members of 
Congress since his appointment as the Secretary of Energy. 


(9) FOIA-2009-000204: Copies of all congressional correspondence from February 17, 2009, 
that relate to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. 


(10) FOIA-2009-000243: Correspondence between DOE and Congress that mention, discuss, or 
suggest how funds provided under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act should be 
used. 


(11) FOIA-2009-000251: Application submitted by Solyndra Inc., in response to the Loan 
Guarantee program. 


1 
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Preferred Form or Format: Electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


A representative of the news media affiliated with Platts, a division of the McGraw-Hill 
Companies and the request is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided): 


Other: Newsletter 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200 


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


The documents I am requesting pertain to major federal energy policy initiatives, many of 
which involve billions of taxpayer dollars. 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA·Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, June 02, 20094:17 PM 
FOIA·Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name 0ames Skinner) 


Organization: unnafiliated 


Address: 


1635 crowne park dr. Winston-Salem, Ne, 27106 


Phone: 704-572-0566 
~ . JljJ/ 
~ ~11n.~ 1'1 0 a i3 '""'Is, lla9 0] 


FAX: 


Email: james.skinner@mba.wfu.edu 


Hello, 
'1_ "'-, Record Description: 


I am researching the ammunition market (small arms .50 caliber and u~er) this summer, 
and 11m trying to find outdlow much a~~unition the Federal GovernmentJ(non military)(?ses 
every year~ I am specifica:tIy looking for 2008 usage numbers by department, caliber, 
training ~ duty, number of agents carrying firearms, frangible, any specifics you can 
supply. If your organization doesnlt use firearms and ammunition, then please let me know 
that. 


I understand the Federal Government is an intricate web of organizations, so I only expect 
the information regarding agencies under your specifice umbrella, for example, DOJ: 
DEA,FBI, Office of Inspector General etc. Please provide all the information for any 
agency that may be under your umbrella, or if you can only provide information for your 
specific agency, please just provide that information. 


Thank you for your help, and please email me any questions you may have. 


James Skinner 
Fulltime MBA Candidate - 2010 
Babcock Graduate School of Management 
Wake Forest University 
james.skinner@mba.wfu.edu 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commerci~l use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 10.00 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 
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Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 
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Nicholas Howie 
P.O. Box 581 
Richmond, VA 23218 
(917) 805-6046 


May 26,2009 


FOIA Officer 
United States Department of Encrb'Y 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


FOIA REQUEST 


Dear FOIA Officer: 


Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to and 
copies of any and@!Lrecords of communicatio~including but not limited to letters, written 
requests, reports, telephone records, electronic communication, complaints, investigations, 
violations and memosffietween your departmeuv(and all divisions and agencies under your 
jurisdictionX§d Robert (Bob) F. McDonnell or his offic§for the following dates: 


-2006-March 1,2009, when McDonnell was the Attorney General of Virginia; 
-1992-2005, when McDonnell was a member of the Virginia House of Delegates 
from the 84th district; 
-1989-1992, when McDonnell was a prosecutor with the Office of the Commonwealth's Attorney 
for the City of Virginia Beach. 


In addition, I request any and all freedom of information requests filed since January 1, 2004 with 
your department / agency (and all divisions and agencies under your jurisdiction) mentioning the 
aforementioned Robert F. McDonnell. 


I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to 
exceed $100. However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in excess of that 
amount. 


If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific 
exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all segregable portions of otherwise 
exempt material. I, of course, reserve the right to appeal your decision to withhold any 
information or to deny a waiver of fees. 


I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 


Thank you for your assistance. 


Sincerely, 


N~~ 
C;;icholas Howie') 
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Deparbnent of Energy 
FOIA Officer 


" May 20, 2009 


1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Records Officer: 


~~~ ~ 


" '''~ 
~ S-
.~,,~ 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Infonnation Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. (Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Anh "Joseph" Cao of Louisiana and the Deparbnent of Energy from 11112009 to 
Presen~- - - - ~ -


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Anh "Joseph" Cao of Louisiana's House staffand the Department of Energy from 
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


------.:---


" 
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Department of Energy 
FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


Dear Records Officer: 


c· .... ,.--. ':Trn 


May 20, 2009 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Michael McCaul of Texas and the Department of Energy from 11112005 to 
Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Michael McCaul of Texas's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
1/112005 to present. 


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
Mike D. Rogers of Alabama and the Department of Energy from 1I1I2003to 
Present. -


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Mike D. Rogers of Alabama's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
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
Patrick McHenry of North Carolina and the Department of Energy from 111/2005 
to Present. __ _ 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Patrick McHenry of North Carolina's House staff and the Department of Energy 
from 11112005 to present. 


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
kpolce@qmail.com 
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
Brett Guthrie of Kentucky and the Department of Energy from 11112009 to 
Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Brett Guthrie of Kentucky's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
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
. 1725 New Hampshire Ave NW 


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


Pursuant to the Freedom ofInformation Act, I am requesting the following records: . 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Randy Forbes of Virginia and the Department of Energy from 11112001 to 
Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Randy Forbes of Virginia's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
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
John Culberson of Texas and the Department of Energy from 11112001 to Present. 


- r-Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
John Culberson of Texas' House staff and the Department of Energy from 
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


~o..c.~ @~~l f{)~ 
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
Vern Buchanan of Florida and the Department of Energy from 11112007 to 
Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Vern Buchanan of Florida's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11112007 to present. 


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


3· 


May 20, 2009 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Zach Wamp of Tennessee and the Department of Energy from 1/111995 to 
Present. 


2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Zach Wamp of Tennessee's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11111995 to present. 


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


tt . 
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
Ileana Ros- Lehtinen of Florida and the Department of Energy from 1/111989 to 
Present, or as far back as responsive r~cords eJ(.ist. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Ileana Ros- Lehtinen of Florida's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11111989 to present, or as far back as responsive records exist. 


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


=== 


May 20, 2009 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: 


I. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Tom Rooney of Florida and the Department of Energy from 11112009 to Present. 


2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman 
Tom Rooney of Florida's House staff and the Department of Energy from 
11112009 to present. 


Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and 
shipping. P1ease notify me ifthe costs will exceed $50.00. 


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


Acton, Bill [bacton@cecinc.com] 
Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:42 PM 
Morris, Alexander 


Subject: 


Attachments: 


20090528153654.p 
df (954 KB) 


FOIA Request 


20090528153654.pdf 


Dear Chris, 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I request a copy of aillavailable data 
related)tq the site referenced in the attached letter, ~ 
known as the Atlas Property. We have spoken to Carolyn Becknell from 
the Albuquerque DOE, who was working with Jeanie Gueretta (located in Colorado in Denver 
Federal Records Center) who has located these records. We are willing to pay up to 
$250.00 for this information. My telephone number and mailing address are shown below. 
The purpose of the request is to substantiate the DOE cleanup that occurred on the site 
(letter attached) for a client who is purchasing the land. Please call me with questions. 


Thanks! 


G:'ll Acton~ 
Senior Project Manager 


Civil and Environmental Consultants, Inc 


8740 Orion Place 


Columbus, OH 43240 


Phone: (614) 310-1041 


Mobile (614) 588-4486 


Email: bacton@cecinc.com 
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Department of Energy 
AIlIuquwqu. 0I*.u-otnc. 


p,o. 8011 S400 
~.rqu., H_ Moalco87IIS 


I-lB I MJ 


i 
'Iclntt)' Prollert)' 10. ~.o7.1 


(Address: 1000 HWi AOd) 
\Cecil. Penns.yIYlnlll 


c/o Attll [ft~ Group 
Hr. c. r. Koyal , 
311 Rouser Road J_ 
CoraopolIs. PennsytYlnl1 \5108 


Uear Hr. lOYah 


Under the Ur,n'UII Hln rlftlnll RBIIllcrOft Control Act 01' lt78. PabUc Lav 
95104. the Departaallt 0' !Mrg, (DOE) wIth tea percent fundi a, Pl'OYlded b)' 
the state. Itas cOII!Pleted ~flt ICtfO/l It .tlle propart, Iddron tilted 
.boye. R~tew 0' the lYalj1eble dlta Indfcates th.t lOur propert,r hIlS been 
cleared 0' rasldual radloacttYe cont~fnatlon to tha ettent raqulred by the 
[nlffrotll:lGfttal PrOtectIon Agltllq (EPA' stand.rdl (C(f Cfll 192). TIler-fore. 
tile DOE ctrUff!!1 that lOur propert3 II In COIlII hnee w'tII tile EPA 
s talldards. ~ . . . 


The current status 0' JOUrl property 11ft 1 be ,,"orded by tile State on the 
~propi-t&te property !"Geordl • .,. .. requfrO!l2llts 0' PubUc Law 15-604. 
Recol"Cls of UHTRA ylclnlty properties are .rc/llyed v'tIl the Stata and the 
United States Department or £1181'9'. 


Should lOu hlY~ 111.1 questf~ns reg.rdlAg'tIIl project or yoirr property. ca11 
Har), G. VIIfee 0' 1111 sta" at (505) 844-31141 or lOur State Radfotogfe&1 
Health OffIce. Your cooperatfon In the successful ecc~llshment 0' thIs 
kUrt has baen greatly apprlclatea. . 


cc: 


Slncere'Y. . 


/·.'J.L~f? I' I J£~I _ .. / £.:fk 
do"," G. TbeaeHs. Project "anager 
Uranfu" Hili fall fngl Projoct Office 


Jellies G. Yusko. OER. PA 


BXH1Bl'Z' -B-


DEED FROM A'l'LAS RBSOURCB8. INC. 
TO CONSOLIDATION COAL COHPANr 
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Phil McKenna 
New Scientist 
5th Floor 
600 Technology Square 
Cambridge, MA 02139 
phil.mckenna@newscientist.com 
617.386.2185 W 
617.642.0305 C 


June 3,2009 


Alexander Morris 
FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


FOIA REQUEST 
Fce benefit requested 
Fee waiver requested 
Expedited processing requested 


Dear Alexander: 


Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access 
to and@pies of all applications for funding submitted to the U.S. Department of 
Energy's Advanced Research Projects Agency - Energy (ARP A-IiiJ Please send an 
electronic copy of each funding application document to me via email at 
phil.mckenna@newscientist.com as soon as the review of each document comes to 
completion. 


The Funding Opportunity Number for which applications were submitted is DE-FOA-
0000065. The CFDA Number is: 81.135 


Applications for ARPA-E funding were accepted from May 12,2009, at 8:00 AM 
Eastern Time until June 2, 2009, at 8:00 PM Eastern Time. 


Additional information about this funding opportunity can be found at; 
http://arpa-e.energy.gov/keydocs/ARPA-E-FOA.PDF. 


As a representative of the news media I am only required to pay for the direct cost of 
duplication after the first 100 pages. Please notify me if the number of pages will 
exceed this figure and how much duplication fees will exceed this amount. 


Through this request, I am gathering information on the U.S. Department of Energy's 
Advanced Research Projects Agency - Energy (ARPA-E) that is of current interest to 
the public because ARPA-E will award a total of$150 million to winning applicants 
to pursue cutting edge research on new, transformational sources of clean energy that 
are vital to US energy security and global mitigation against climate change. This 
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information is being sought on behalf of New Scientist for dissemination to the 
general public. 


Please waive any applicable fees. Release of the information is in the public interest 
because it will contribute significantly to public understanding of government 
operations and activities. 


If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by 
reference to specific exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all 
segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I, of course, reserve the right to 
appeal your decision to withhold any infonnation or to deny a waiver of fees. 


As I am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I 
would appreciate your communicating with me by email, rather than by mail, if you 
have questions regarding this request. 


Please provide expedited processing of this request which concerns a matter of 
urgency. As a journalist, I am primarily engaged in disseminating information. The 
public has an urgent need for infonnation as soon as possible about all potential 
sources of clean, low carbon energy because the world needs as much information as 
possible about potential transformational energy-related technologies to overcome 
threats posed by climate change. I certify that my statements concerning the need for 
expedited processing are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 


I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 


. Thank you for your assistance. 


Sincerely, 







Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Attachments: 


ARPA-E FOlA 
tequest letter. doc .. 


Mckenna, Phil (RBI-CMA) [phil.mckenna@newscientist.com] 
Wednesday, June 03,200910:35 AM 
Morris, Alexander 
FOIA Request regaurding ARPA-E 


ARPA-E FOIA Request Letter.doc 


Hi Alexander, 


Please find the attached FOIA request for information on ARPA-E funding applications. 


Best, 


Phil 


Phil McKenna 


Correspondent 


New Scientist 


617.386.2185 


phil.mckenna@newscientist.com <mailto:p.mckenna@e1sevier.com> 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday. June 03. 2009 12:34 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name Gavid BenderJ 


Organization: obo the Sierra Club 


Address: 


McGillivray Westerberg & Bender LLC 
305 S Paterson Street 
~adison, WI 53703 


Phone: 608 310 3560 


FAX: 608 310 3561 


Email: bender@mwbattorneys.com 


Record Description: 


~l Form 7~7s filed by the Indiana utility company P~ (also known as 
Indiana) Q;hat include information r~~rding the Edwardsport plant for 
1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997 and 19~ 


Preferred Form or Format: paper copies 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Public Service 
the years 1992, 


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


FOJ:A - :2009 -OCOLiOI 


1 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Name Gy camPbeliJ' 


Organization: 


Address: 


602 N. Wilson Ave 
Royal Oak, MI 48067 


Phone: 515.242.3824 


FAX: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, June 04, 2009 10:28 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Email: amy.anne.416@gmail.com 


Record Description: 


I am requesting~pies of all applications submitted to Department of Energy under Funding 
Opportunity Number: DE-FOA-000002~ for Transportation Electrification. The applications I 
am looking would have been submit~d form March 19 2009,to May 13, 2009. This information 
should be stored at the Department of Energy Headquarters, or electronically on a 
Department of Energy database. 


Preferred Form or Format: Electronic .pdf files are prefered. 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500 


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


Name:~y camPbe~ 
Organization: 


Address: 


602 N. Wilson Ave 
Royal Oak, MI 48067 


Phone: 515.242.3824 


FAX: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday. June 04. 2009 10:20 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Email: amy.anne.416@gmail.com 


Record Description: 


I am requesting~pies of all applications submitted to Department of Energy under the 
Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive prOgra~The applicantions I am 
looking for are from September 2008,to present (June 2009). This information should be 
stored at the Department of Energy Headquarters, or electronicly on a Department of Energy 
database. 


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


From: FOIA-Central 
Sent: 
To: 


Thursday, June 04, 2009 10:02 AM 
Morris, Alexander 


Subject: FW: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


-----Original Message-----
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov [mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:59 AM 
To: FOIA-Central 
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~Obert L zanakiS~ 
Organization: Citizen 


Address: 


350 North Jefferson Ave 
Canonsburg, PA 15317-1247 


Phone: 724-745-8827 


FAX: none 


Email: r.zanakis@verizon.net 


Record Description: 


~ELIMINARY REPORT 
RADIOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE FORMER VITRO RARE METALS PLANT CANONSBURG, PENNSYLVANIA PHASE i:J 
F. F. Haywood, R. 1;. Leggett, P. T. Perdue B. S. Ellis, D. E. Anderson Work performed by 
the Health Physics Division Oak Ridge National Laboratory Oak Ridge, Tennessee APRIL 1977 
for the ENERGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION as part of The Radiological Surveys 
of FORMER MANHATTAN ENGINEERING DISTRICT/ ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION SITES 


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


Not in a pure sense but in a historical record sense. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


Yes, we live near that former Vitro Plant and the radiation depository. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
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information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


Yes, local residents need to know the info. I lost the origninal report by loaning it out 
to a friend. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


Not understanding operations but rather the historical relevance to this cleanup, which 
was the 1st in the country. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


None 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
-.. 'intefest" of the requester is d sufficientl'y large, in ~comparison with the pubi'ic interest in 


disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


None 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


I just wanted to replace the original document that I received in 1978 which I loaned out 
to a friend and he lost it. I refer to it as the Oakridge Manual on the Vitro Plant in 
Canonsburg Pa ... been years since I lost it and forgot the title. 


2 








Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central 
Thursday, June 04, 2009 10:03 AM 
Morris, Alexander 
FW: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


-----Original Message-----
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov [mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 10:32 PM 
To: FOIA-Central 
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name 0e'arge JOhns;] 


Organization: N/A 


Address: 


1801 Gholson Road 
W. Paducah, KY 42086 


Phone: 270-488-3131 


FAX: 


Email: gljohnson5@brtc.net 


Record Description: 


L;:bcontractor training list for the Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant containing -r 
subcontractor's name, employee name" and last four digits of their social security numb~ 
Names should include Paul Williams, Kenny Thomas and Robert Flowers among several thousand 
others. 


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


In determination for eligibility under the EEOIPCA. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


same 


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


none 


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


I would like to see people that worked at the PGDP and have had health issues associated 
with that employment receive payment as provided under the law. I saved the government 
$48,000.00 (according to what BJC said they paid on their portion of my health insurance) 
by not carrying the coverage the last 2 years of eligibility. A CD of this list would be 
much less. 


2 
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Morris, Alexander 


From: FOIA-Central 
Sent: 
To: 


Thursday, June 04, 2009 10:00 AM 
Morris, Alexander 


Subject: FW: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


-----Original Message-----
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov [mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 5:52 PM 
To: FOIA-Central 
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~ary Vander BOeg~ 


Organization: Advocate 


Address: 


4645 Villiage Park Drive 
Paducah, Kentucky 42001 


Phone: 2704500850 


FAX: 270-450-0849 


Email: gvandy@comcast.net 


Record Description: 


Please provide a~st of DOE contract~(inClUding subsets of records)/that were performed 
by Rust Engineering and Raytheon Engineering and Constructors on behalT of DOE that were 
managed by DOE Oak Ridge program officials for the Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant si~ 
Include the names, of all subcontractor workers that may have received training at the 
PGDP. Please redact the first 5 social security numbers and include training records, 
documents, and construction records maintained for subcontractors working for the above 
mentioned DOE contractors. 


Preferred Form or Format: Electronic pdf format 


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


Contract administration involving workers performing work at the PGDP and who DOE has not 
provided employment verications. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


Yes! With regards to sick worker's employment verications 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of 
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result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


Will provide explanation of the contracting stucture at PGDP 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


The disclosure of subcontractor information will contribute to a better understanding of 
the government operations 


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


Elderly EEOICPA claimants are having extreme difficulty in understanding the DOL 
administrative process and need assistance with their claims. Their failing health has 
deteriorated to a point where they are concerned they will not live long enough to obtain 
their overdue compensation and health benefits. claims "trawhen assembling claim 
information indicated that time is runare reaching 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June 05, 2009 9:51 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


NameC-;ose Santos ~ 
Organization: FOIA Group INC 


Address: 


P.O. Box 368, Depew, NY 14043 


Phone: 7166080800ext502 


FAX: 7166087608 


Email: foia@foia.com 


Record Description: 


~E-AC0107S02021~ the relevant contract and Winning technical proposal 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 45.00 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


FOrA ~ ?OOCi -OOOLfOl 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June OS, 2009 12:56 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: ~e santos~ 
Organization: FOIA Group INC 


Address: 


P.O. Box 368, Depew, NY 14043 


Phone: 7166080888ext502 


FAX: 7166087608 


Email: foia@foia.com 


Record Description: 


~ntract DEAC0207ER358~inC1Uding SOW and releaseable pricing and labor rates 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 55.00 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 







?: ,"\\1 \ , ........ - .. ,' . \.. -.; \: \ 


\ ..•.• .1. " ...... J 
" i \1 
'. J .' , 


, , 
/ 


.!: • ~ . ' 


i. 


' ... ".' . ~ 


.j .. I 
" 








Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June 05, 2009 10:40 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~l~ Willenbrin~ 
Organization: Whitebox Advisors 


Address: 


3033 Excelsior Blvd 
Minneapolis, MN 55387 


Phone: 612-253-6068 


FAX: 


Email: dwillenbring@whiteboxadvisors.com 


Record Description: 


== == 


~pies of the applications submitted by Quantum Fuel Systems Technology and Fisker 
Autotomotive to the DOE under the Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive 
progra~ 


Preferred Form or Format: .pdf 


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
Friday, June 05,200910:43 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Dale Willenbring 


Organization: Whitebox Advisors 


Address: 


3033 Excelsior Blvd 
Minneapolis, MN 55387 


Phone: 612-253-6068 


FAX: 


Email: dwillenbring@whiteboxadvisors.com 


Record Description: 


(J)OE's notes concerning the review of applications submitted by Quantum Fuel Systems and 
Fisker Automotive and status of their apPlicati0::1 


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
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06/08/2009 08:38 FAX 703 707 6201 I~PllT 


I INPUTS I 
11720 Plaza America Drive, 12th Floor 


Reston, VA 20190 
Tel: (703) 707-3500 
Fax: (703) 707-6201 


www.input.com 


~ 002/002 


61512009 


"v4' 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 10#17998 () 8 ~ 


FEE AGREEMENT $100 .. ~ d 


June 5,2009 
~~~ 3 .... ~ 


Dear FOIA Officer, 


Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, I am requesting clearly releas,able 
portions of the documents regardin~ntract awarded to Theta Pr02Serve Management Compa"JY, LL8 
Specifically, I am requesting copies of the following information/documents: 


• Awarded contract, All related attachments and modifications (conformed contract is acceptable) 


Please see the following for more information: 
http://www.cncrgy.gov/news/I()OO.htm 


Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA 10 17998 in any response letter, email, fax, or invoice. 


If possible, I would prefer to receive the documents in electronic format. Please be aware that we ,can only 
accept documents that are 10 MS. If not, hard copies of responsive documents will be more than 
adequate. If your office does not maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include the 
proper custodian's name and address. 


Your response is respectfully requested within 20 working days of your receipt of this letter. 
§552(a)(6)(A)(1). If all or any part of this request is denied, please cite each specific exemption that justifies 
your withholding of information 


I hereby agree to assume all the search, duplication, and review fees In the amount of $100. Please 
notify me if the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount. 


Thank you for your assistance, 


~~ 
r;;onica JoneO 
~nes@input.com 


New FOIA Letter.doc 












06/08/2009 08:30 FAX 703 707 6201 INPUT 


IINPUT® I 
11720 Plaza America Drive, 12th Floor 


Reston, VA 20190 
Tel: (703) 707-3500 
Fax: (703) 707·6201 


VtIWW.input.com 


~002 


6/5/2009 


Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 10# 18000 _ ~._ 
FEE AGREEMENT $100 "l.fV 


Dear FOJA Officer, 


t18~ 
~Al~S~~f:ICH ~ 6</ 


• AI, 40iJucrur / 


June 5,2009 


Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, I am requesting clearly releasable 
portions of the documents regarding contract awarded to Swift & Staley Mechanical Contractors, Inc. 
Specifically, I am requesting copies of the following information/documents: 


• Awarded contract, All related attachments and modifications (conformed contract is acceptaiole) 


Please see the following link: 
hllp://www.cncrgy.gov/ncwslI600.hlm 


Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA 1018000 in any response letter, email, fax, or invoice. 


If possible, I would prefer to receive the documents in electronic format. Please be aware that we 4:an only 
accept documents that are 10 MB. If not, hard copies of responsive documents will be more than 
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


I hereby agree to assume aU the search, duplication, and review fees in the amount of $100. Please 
notify me If the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount 


Thank you for your assistance, 


~~m 


FOIA 18000060509 MJ.doc 












136/~8/2ee9 12:113 
-Requester Profile 


71336967273 


! S.ave I Report : Request History ~ .~c:k 


Steponkus, Elizabeth-Reauester 


General Information I 
.... Personal Information ContBct Information 


Home Phone 


i Work Phone1 


Work Phone2 


Mobile 


I Fax a Email 


PAGE 131 
Page 1 of2 


aOd-- S'BI..9-Q5iS 


Sign Out ri!ll 


I ...... _ .. 


I. .. .._ _ ._-
I"~"H' __ . _ .... _ .. _. 
Isteponkus~~~eCl~ou~~.com __ 


Organization rFedS<?~.~~!~_ ..... __ : ,... Public Aexess Link Login Information 
Job Title I ..... . ... _ Active J7 


~----------------~ 
Category· .. :tJ Login Istc:ponklJs .. 


.... Addres9 Information·' Notes 


Address2 kC?urt~ FI~! •.. 
Address 1 18~.o~~e~.park ~rlv~. . ... m.' .... " "I .=.. ... ._ .... 


~~~~ ~I~:~'~:~~~g:~:~-a~-:::::~_'-~::'~'~=_=~~-_-::'~_"::-._~_ .. ~~.~.~~.~II ~~~~~~~.=-==~ .. ~-.~ ... ~.~.:-~-~-.~.-~ .. ~.-~ .. ~-~-~ .. ~.~--~-~-~'~'-
Country* United Stat,::s. .. __ .. _ . ____ . . •.•. oJ!! 
Zip Code 122102 • __ .... _.. .... _ .. 


I .... _,. _._' 
r1234S or 12345·6789 format for USl 


I.-Flnanc:lal Status 
Delinquent r Current Baiance:$7.S9 


Note:'" fields are mandatory 


https:llwwwmil.efoiasystem.af.miJIFOIAXprcss/requestlafxModRequester.aspx?Mode=E&i... 6/8/2009 







06/08/2009 12:10 7036967273 
Kererence Kequest 


,Allpeals i Alel1S 'Notes .. Action Hlstor:v. ~ ~'ew Documents .. LO; Detall~ ," 'RCPllrt ,_~~Io~ 


General Information I Request Information I Fee Informatlon I More Information I 


Action Office IHA! _____ if Status ClolOd - Other Reasons 
---+-. ._- -- Review Status . 


Request Type flOtA 
Priority I;o~~;~e ~equester Stapankus, Elizabeth 


Organization FedSources Multi-Track Type 


Reference - Shipping Address 


I~O~,_~~~~park Drive lteeeived Mode PU~r!_~ !'_c.:.e~~ I ink :.ttl ...... .. -
IFourth ~Ioor I __ Delivery Mode ~Ielf -~ AddrC!!:s2 - -- ..•. 
l!icLe~!!_ Payment Mode ~hecl' II City - II. ., .... 


I Vj~~nio T E -Requested Date 1~.¥19(2~9~ : 
States (US) 


Original 1,!5'~ 9{2009 Country I tJnl.tl!~ .~loll~~ 
Received Date 


Zip Code 122102. ,.1 
., •• 0·' •• Received Date 1~~f.:19.(2~.09 I 


U2345 or 12345-6789 format for UST I 
". Original Tllrget 1~_6{1 ?/2009 . i l~l~k ~~uests .--I Date 


106/17/21?~g . .I Target Date -... -~ .... 
Original Seree., 105(,22(2009 .. .I Date 
Closed Oate 1~!~212~~9 I 


J:j; EICpedite 


I 


.. _. 


,_ 


.. 


• 


. .. 


Requested 


r~' 
" " .. .... -. . . .. -. .. . ... . 


~ Expedite re2son 


I ~I '1 


... -* •••.•• - .. -- ".-. 1m - ... . 


.~ 
'1 


; 


.~ 


~ 
J 


PAGE 02 


Page 1 of 1 


~. 
,;0_ 


-'-• I 


... ~ 


https:llwwwmil.efoiasystcm.af.millFOIAXpresslrequestlafxrcferencerequest.aspx?ftorn=pe... 6/8/2009 
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06/aa/2009 12:10 7036957273 
Reference Request 


PAGE 03 


Page 1 of 1 


~------------------.----------------------------------------------------~ 
i A~peals l A.'~~. ~~otcs .: 1 A~n. ~Ist~~ I ~~~w ~~~ents. . ....I:-OD. ~~I~S ... ~ :.Rep~_rt .. i.:S'.o~.: 


General Information 


Description -
Please provide py gf the delivery ortler and all mOdlflr:B~:~ to the 200S Supcr Energv Savings Performanc;e 
Contl1l(;tln9 (ESPC) ProJect #298 which was awarded to Tra~ 


. --_.-_ .. -.' ----- .. .... _. __ ..• .. __ ..... _ ........... 
Other Address 


Name 1... Addressl 


OrganitatiOn I AddressZ 
.. _ .. _ .......... 


L City 
Phone .-..- .'_ .. State 
Fax L ... , ..... --..... Country 


email L Zip Code .... _' ..... __ . , 


II . ~'iA .. ~'; . ::'. ,.~. 
r,'-'''''' 


; 
•• 1 


httpS:llwwwmil.efoiasystem.af.miIIFOIAXpress/requestlafxreferencerequest.aspx?fiorn=pe... 6/8/2009 


PC " 



https://wwwmil





.' te@ftzdF 


06/~8/2009 12:10 


Reference Request 
7036967273 


2009-00858-F - Request (Other Reasons1 


't'tlt'rl:)' 


General Information I Request Information I Fee Infonnation I More Information I 


Billing AddreS$ 11~~:~O WIlling Amount $ .. ........ 
Iii! Fee Waiver Requested Address1 


Fee: Waiver Request Reason Address2 


City 


I State 
o' 


Country 


~ Zip Code . -.... .. " . .. _ ........ ., ••• ___ A .... ... -. 
Cost Oetalls ._-


L .. -.- . 


I .... _. 


L. ..... 
I" - . 
I ......... 
I.. 


Administrative Co!:t $0.00 Current Invoice Details 


Invoice Amount $ 0.00 
Total Extended Cost $0.41 


Invoice Number . 
Amount Incurred $0.41 
Amount Paid $0.00 Invoice Date . 
Balance Amount $0.00 
Payment Status No C"al1l~s 


-. 
......... 


. ·.n .~ . 


... -... __ .. , 


- ... 


PAGE 04 


Page 1 of 1 


_ .......... ". I 


"--,, .1 


! .. _0_._' 
if 1:::.'.- .. " 


. ".il 
... ' 


j 


httpS:llwwwmil.efoiasystem.afmj,/FOIAXpress/requestJafXreferencerequest.aspx?from"e... 6/8/200Q 
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE 


WASHINGTON, DC 


MEMORANDUM FOR U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY (FOIA) 


FROM: HAFIIMII (FOIA) 
1000 Air Force Pentagon 
Washington DC 20330-1000 


May 21, 2009 


SUBJECT: Freedom of Information Act Request, Case #2009-00858-F 


rata7Tm""'··r1 


1. Under the Freedom of Information Act, we are forwarding the attached request for 
action and direct reply to the requester. We notified the requester of this referral. 


2. If you have any questions contact Naida I. Rhoades, FOIA Specialist at (703) 692-9960. 


JO NM.ES~ 
reedom of Information Act Manager 


Attachments: 
1. Requester letter 
2. Our response 







--


DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE 


WASHINGTON, DC 


HAFIIMII (FOIA) 
1000 Air Force Pentagon 
Washington DC 20330-1000 


Elizabeth Steponkus 
8400 Westpark Dr, 4th Floor 
McLean, VA 22102 


Dear Ms. Steponkus 


May 21, 2009 


"-ct . 


This is in response to your May 19, 2009 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 
request for a copY'ofthe delivery order and all modifications to the 2005 Super Energy 
Savings Performance Contracting Project # 298. We received your request on May 19, 
2009. 


We are not the releasing authority for these documents. However, we forwarded 
your request to the appropriate government activity for action and direct reply to you. We 
referred your request to the following address: 


u.s. Department of Energy (FOIA) 
1000 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


There are no assessable fees for processing your FOIA request in this instance. If 
you have any questions contact Naida I. Rhoades, FOIA Specialist at (703) 692-9960. 


Sincerely 


'M ~ 
M.ESP~ 


eedom of Information Act Manager 


FOIA 2009-00858-F 
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01/13/2007 02:33 7148302525 


• •• • 
:0: Experian 
••• 


475 Anton Boulevard 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 
www.experlan.com 


June 1, 2009 


Mr. Alexander Morris 
FOIA Officer 
Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


Dear Mr. Morris: 


EXPERIAN PAGE 01/01 


On the behalf of Experian and pursuant to the Freedom of Inforitmti n Act, 5 
USC Section 552 (FOIA), I request the opportunity to inspect an ~he following 
documents, as defined by FOIA, with respect to incumbent contra (Equifax Credit Information 
Services DEDT000032q), Issued by the Dept. of Energy on March 13, 2009. 


Should you have any questions concerning this request, please contact me directly by telephone 
at 714.830.7946 or via e-mail atSuzaone.Summers@Experian.com. 


Kind regards, 


f'L,fZ ~ n-1..../~ 
Suzanne SummerD 
Contract Administrator 
Government Services 


:). ia ~Io ~-IJD{JI-Oq /)(OO~ 


~- [JOdi -()X) 4 ILl 


as 2:Z __ F9fp63 b 
f 700 J 5'60 ~ 












Fed Sources \,.. 
A WASHINGTON MANAGEMENT GI!OIJl' COMPANY 


June 9,2009 


FOIA Officer 
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
1000 Independence Ave SW 
Room IG051 
Washington, DC 20585 


Referenc«;ontract #DEATOI 04NE23856 awarded to Orbital Sciences corporati0:J 


Dear Sir or Madam: 


In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), I would like to request 
documents related to the above referenced item. Specifically, please provide: 


• A copy of the basic awarded contract, including the statement of work 


It is my desire to have you provide copies with the understanding that I will pay 
reasonable reproduction, search and review costs. Please contact me first for approval if 
fees exceed $100. I would prefer to receive the documents electronically ifthey are 
available in that format. 


Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please call me at (703) 610-
8739 or e-mail meatSkelleyL@fedsources.com. 


Sincerely, 


Gynne Skell;:j 
"Senior Intelligence Specialist 


ForA ~ :J{)Oq -oDoLf /7 


8400 Westpark Drive . 4th Floor . McLean, VA 22102 
703.610.8700 (main) . 703.883.0362 (fax) 








""" 'ti:"'tf't.:..:i~""" "'"s 


..... ...,!!!JI' Journalism In tho public Interest 


June 10, 2009 


Chris MorriS, FOIA Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
FO lA/Privacy Act Office, MAM 90 
1000 Independence Ave SW 
Washington, DC 20585 
Fax: (202) 586-0575 


Dear Mr. Morris: 


Under the Freedom of I nformation Act, I am requesting any a nc£ill records of phone calls, letters, e-mails or other 
communications between December 1, 2008 and June 9, 2009 from members of Congress or their staff members to the 
Department of Energy regarding provisions or potential future provisions of the American Recovery and Reinvestment 
Act that deal with nuclear cleanup sit~Please note that I mention "potential provisions" because part of the time 
period in my request is prior to passage of the ARRA, so communications would have discussed possible future 
provisions, or proposed provisions. 


If possible, I would like to receive the information in electronic format. I can accept the data in several formats (xis, doc, 
pdf, etc.) and can accept the data on a variety of media (CD-ROM, e-mail attachment, etc.). 


I am requesting expedited processing ofthis request, as there is an urgency to inform the public aboutthese projects, 
particularly given that ARRA money for nudear cleanup sites accounts for a large portion of federal stimulus money 
already contracted and many of the first new jobs created. Additionally, nuclear cleanup funds account for $6 billion in 
ARRA funds. I am a person primarily engaged in disseminating information about federal government activity for the 
public's benefit. A USA Today article appearing June 10, 2009 notes that, pursuant to an FOIA request by USA Today, 
similar information to that I am requesting was released by agencies to USA Today. The agencies are not specified in the 
article, but if the Departrnent of Energy is among them, perhaps part of the information gathering for this request has 
already been accomplished. 


President Obama has spoken frequently about the inherently transparent nature of all decisions related to the stimulus 
package. He has also expressed the urgency of getting information out to the public, including journalists. 


In order to help determine my status to assess fees, you should know I am a reporter for ProPublica, an independent, 
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
Significantly to public understanding of government operations and activities. 


Because time is very much a factor, I ask that you communicate with me by telephone or e-mail if you have any 
questions. My phone number is 917-512-0213, and my e-mail address is david.epstein@propublica.org. To save time an~ 
cost, please e·mail the records If possible. ~..-'" 


~ 
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§§ '28'39'; 2 2 ·WZtl* 


If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific reason that you think justifies your refusal to release the 
information and notify me of appeal procedures available to me under the law. 


Thank you fior your assistance with my request. 


" - . if 
avid Epstein pol'ter 


Voice (917)512-0213 
Fax (212) 785-2634 
David.epstein@propublica.org 


One Exchange Plaza 23rd Floor New York, New York 10006 212-514-5250 propublica.org 


-







Phone: 


Re: 


From: Dd<';' J fG psk ,"t\ 


cc: 


One Exchange Plaza 23rd Floor New York, New York 10006 
Main: 212-514-5250 Fax: 212-785-2634 propublica.org 
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Susan Casey 
Research Department 
Service Employees International Union, Local 32BJ 
1329 11th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
(202) 387-3211 
scasey@seiu32bj.org 


May 28,2009 


Department of Energy 
Alexander Morris 
FOIA. Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 
(202) 586-5955 
Fax (202) 586-0575 


Dear FOIA Officer: ;. 


, 
I am requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). 


I am requestin.£ij'pies of all contracts made between the Department of Energy and security 
contractors in i.lrasiiington, DC, Virginia and Maryla~ Please excl~de any security contracts 
administered by Federal Protective Service (FPS). 


Additio'nally, I am requestingCQpies of all Collective Bargaining Agreements made between unions 
representing 'security personnel and security contractors operating at all sites within the Department of 
Energy where security services are contracted in Washington, DC, Maryland and Virginia. Please exclude 
any security contracts administered by Federal Protective Service (FPS). 


I agree to pay reasonable fees associated with this request. Please notify me in advance if fees will be in 


excess of one hundred dollars ($100). Where pOSSible, documents should be provided in electronic 


format. 


I am aware that under FOIA, you h~ve 20 b~~iness days to respond. please contact me if Ican provide 


any further assistance in expediting the request. . .. :,'", ·;:'··~r. , .f ..., •.•. ;.', 


,;~t; : "'_ ,VIC., 1) . 
, :, ;;: ' 


SinC~~IY' ' 1 


c£~ 
Research Analyst 


. ,1:',",: 


Service Employees International Union, Local 32BJ 


rOTA -d~ -OOOLf d I 








Phillip D. Monske 


195 W Puetz Rd H-1l4 


Oak Creek WI 53154 


faia l@realksa.com 


Headquarters Human Resources Office 1000 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20585 


Wcdnesdoy, May 20, 2009 


Dear HR/FOIA Officer, 


This is a FOIA request. Please forward this letter to your FOIA office. I'm seeking HR related records in regard to the information below. In 


particular, I'm seeking the submitted documents that were supplied by the applicant that was hired. 


Title~ral Engineer Announcement No.: 08HQPN-NE33®ate Open: 9/12/2008 Date Close:9/26/2008 


If KSA statements were required or recommended for the above position and were supplied, please forward those to me. If the selection 
was made based on responses to a questionnaire, please release documents that contain the questions and responses. In all cases if resumes 
were required, please forward those. If selection was made on basis of a structured interview, do not process the request further and send 
no documents other thJn correspondence. If selection was mJde in part by computer progrJm decision, forward the resume to me. 


Take care to redact personal identifiers. Do not forward documents heavy with personal information however redacted. 


The requested documents are small in number, limited in scope and precisely described. These documents involve fairly recent hires so the 
records should be active and not retired and should be easily accessed dUring the normal course of business. These documents CJn be made 
available and processed in less than 30 minutes and should therefore have no tee or cost assigned to them. That IS they should be provided 
for free. This request is a commercial request and the documents will be used in a commercial manner. You mJY receive more than one 
request from me and you mJY try to combine these requests into one request but I insist that you do not. The requests Jre neither linked 
nor interdependent. The requests are similar and I make many requests for similar documents but that is not a request. The whole they are 
part of is not a request, that whole is a business. I will appeal that decision and you will have to elucidate exactly what the request is and 
you will be unable to 50. Delay letters will be forwarded to the relevant Inspector General as I receive them. Requests for outrJgeous feE'S 


will be forwarded to the relevant IG, government oversight organizations and the news media. 


You may tJX the documents and correspondence to 888-898-5739 until MJY 27th, or email the images and correspondence or send ground 


mail to my mailing address. I prefer email as it promotes Green business. 


Please contact me via email if you have any questions. 


EIIP D. Manske~ 



MORRISA
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Raquel Ruiz-Castaneda 
9557 Estate Cottage 
Christiansted, VI 00820 
(340) 692-7307 


May 31, 2009 


Kevin Hagerty 
Director, ForAIPA Division, ME· 73 
1000 Independence Avenue, S. W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


FOIA REQUEST 


Dear FOIA Officer: 


Pursuant to the federal Freedom ofInformation Act, 5 U.S.c. § 552, I request access to an~pies of 
monies that have been made available to the Virgin Islands for energy programs between the years of 
2003· 20081 am an MBS student at Hodges University and doing research on energy programs and 
energy cOstli in the Virgin Islands where I am a current resident. I am looking for historical information on 
funds provided by the DOE to the Virgin Islands (all three islands inclusive, or any of these islands 
specifically, St. Croix, St. Thomas, or St. John) on any energy subsidies or tax exemptions specifically to 
the Virgin Islands or that the Virgin Islands could use during this period. This would include monies 
provided for alternative energy programs, for reliability improvements, for support of existing energy 
infrastructure, for heat rate improvement programs, etc .... I am looking for funds made available (dollars) 
by year and by program name. 


I would like to receive the information in electronic format. 


I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to exceed 
$100. However, please notifY me prior to your incurring any expenses in excess of that amount 


If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justifY all deletions by reference to specific 
exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt 
material. I, of course, reserve the right to appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a 
waiver of fees. 


As I am making this request as a scholar and this information is of timely value, I would appreciate your 
communicating with me by telephone, rather than by mail, if you have questions regarding this request. 


I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 


Thank you for your assistance. 


~
i 


rc(~ 
quel R . -Castan~ 
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Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Chris: 


Morgan, Phyllis 
Wednesday, June 10, 2009 9:09 AM 
Morris, Alexander 
FW: FOIA Request Received via Email 


Please see the request below. My Deputy Director received this request and asked that I 
forward it to your office via email as opposed to having the requester send it to your 
office. Please let me know if you will accept it for processing. Thank you. 


Phyllis 
X71504 


-----Original Message-----
From: Phil Ozdemir [mailto:phillipozdemir@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 11:03 AM 
To: Poston, Bradley 
Subject: FOIA Request 


Dear Mr. Poston, 


I am hereby making the following formal request for information under the Freedom of 
information Act ("FOIA"): 


1. A list of all meetings attended by you between January 1, 2009 and June 1, 2009 during 
which the ARPA-E funding which was authorized by Congress under the Recovery Act was 
discussed and a list of the identities of other DOE employees, private individuals, and 
government employees who were present at such meetings. 


2. Minutes and/or notes of all meetings taken by you at which ARPA-E Recovery Act funding 
and the purpose of that funding was discussed. 


.3. A list of all internal DOE memoranda, position papers, or reports in which the subject 
of ARPA-E program creation and funding opportunities were discussed. 


4. Copies of all internal DOE memoranda, position papers, or reports in which the subject 
of ARPA-E program creation and funding opportunities were discussed 


5. Copies of all emails sent and received by you in which ARPA-E programs and funding 
were discussed 


6. A list of all DOE internal rules and guidelines which govern the setting up of programs 
to spend public money under the Recovery Act which you or others in the DOE relied on to 
craft DE-FOA-0000065 


7. A complete list of all DOE programs managed by you in the past. 


8. A complete list of companies and or individuals who have been awarded DOE grants and/or 
contracts by you in the past 


9. A complete list of any and all companies and individuals who submitted Cover Letters 
and/or Concept Papers under DE-FOA-0000065 


10. Complete copies of any and all Cover Letters and Concept Papers which were submitted 
under DE-FOA-0000065, whether electronically or otherwise, and whether timely submitted or 
otherwise 


11. Complete copies of any and all emai1s you received from potential Concept Paper 
submitters or other members of the public and your response to them 
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program you are responsible for administering would be fairly administered and properly 
advertised to all individuals and companies wishing to help our nation's energy security 
posture by submitting proposals 


13. The names of individuals who will be evaluating Concept Papers under DE-FOA-0000065 


14. A complete list of any and all merit board, disciplinary hearings or other similar 
administrative actions you have been involved in in the past, if any. 


No offense, but only a person who was lacking in the ability to evaluate relative 
priorities could fail under the circumstances to accommodate a non-prejudicial request for 
a control number for a proposal as important to our nation's energy security as mine was. 
The purpose of FOIA, as Senator Kennedy envisioned it when he first sponsored the bill, 
was to let Americans to see how their government worked. I'm sure you can understand how 
interested I am in seeing how my government worked, or didn't work in this instance. 


Sincerely yours, 


fhil~ip OZdemi~ 
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